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Condensed Consolidated Income Statement

Interest income
Interest expense

Net interest income

Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expense

Net fee and commission income

Net trading gain

Net gain on financial instruments at fair value

through profit or loss
Net gain on other financial assets
Other operating income

Net operating income before impairment

allowances

Net charge of impairment allowances

Net operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit

Net loss from fair value adjustments on

investment properties

Net loss from disposal/revaluation of
properties, plant and equipment

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the period

Dividends

CR&FEED) (CRE&FE:T)
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
FEEHE FHEERE
2024 £ 2023 4

6530H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
FffsE 30 June 30 June
Notes 2024 2023
BT AT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
11,553,635 10,192,275
(7,611,830) (6,400,665)
6 3,941,805 3,791,610
861,599 813,337
(42,564) (39,124)
7 819,035 774,213
8 167,081 125,282
145,943 204,804
9 220,473 191,653
10 7,471 7,276
5,301,808 5,094,838
11 (1,687,661) (1,004,162)
3,614,147 4,090,676
12 (1,765,362) (1,752,204)
1,848,785 2,338,472
13 (9,000) (590)
14 (23,418) (700)
1,816,367 2,337,182
15 (117,598) (208,412)
1,698,769 2,128,770
16 - -

The notes on pages 10 to 124 are an integral part of this interim financial information.
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Condensed Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive

Income
CRE&HFET) (R&EET)
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
PIEEEE RIELEHE
2024 £ 2023 4
6H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2024 2023
AETT BT
HK$°000 HK$'000
Profit for the period 1,698,769 2,128,770
Iltems that will not be reclassified subsequently
to income statement:
Equity instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income:
Change in fair value of equity instruments at
fair value through other comprehensive
income (217) 521
Premises:
Revaluation of premises (156,701) 73,671
Deferred tax 53,750 (12,862)
(102,951) 60,809
(103,168) 61,330
Iltems that may be reclassified subsequently to
income statement:
Debt instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income:
Change in fair value of debt instruments at
fair value through other comprehensive
income 571,333 663,398
Changes in allowance for expected credit
losses (10,741) (186,059)
Release upon disposal of debt instruments
at fair value through other comprehensive
income reclassified to income statement (220,609) (188,686)
Deferred tax (78,899) (65,193)
261,084 223,460
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HEGES2EWERSE Condensed Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive

(&) Income (continued)
CR&ET) (CR& )
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
FEEHP FHGEEE
2024 £ 2023 &
6H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2024 2023
BT AT
HK$°000 HK$’000
BB TR TR AT Change in fair value of hedging instruments
fEE b under net investment hedges 50,629 81,008
B R Currency translation difference (480,519) (758,259)
(168,806) (453,791)
HiNkrRBE A2 mEE Other comprehensive loss for the period,
net of tax (271,974) (392,461)
HNEEUE4E%E Total comprehensive income for the period 1,426,795 1,736,309

510 & 124 B Z [f5EEA R AT The notes on pages 10 to 124 are an integral part of this interim financial information.
BERLZ SHRER T -
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HELESBEAMESE  Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet
R Ciggst)
(Unaudited) (Audited)
R 2024 £ W 2023 4F
65300 12H31H
FaE At 30 June At 31 December
Notes 2024 2023
BETT ARTIT
HK$’000 HK$’000
B ASSETS
TR 4 R AFRGRTT R EH A 45 Cash and balances with banks and other
RIS financial institutions 17 49,710,630 53,833,393
TERTT M BRI —2 1+ — Placements with banks and other financial
{E A N EIHE 2~ EHIFE T institutions maturing between one and twelve
months 17 7,999,421 2,273,269
NEE LR AR AR Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 18 14,588,603 15,838,110
TSR T E Derivative financial instruments 19 1,216,839 1,039,044
B HA RIS Advances and other accounts 20 285,494,131 293,904,736
LA Financial investments 21 174,705,705 174,186,800
P&z Investment properties 22 446,550 407,600
WL ~ ZRM R Properties, plant and equipment 23 8,546,060 9,071,270
B Intangible assets 24 924,583 843,464
JEWHRIEE 7 Current tax assets 1,423 R
BRI S Deferred tax assets 30 504,312 551,106
HAth &z Other assets 25 4,540,594 3,199,805
R EAEE Assets held for sale 31 88,040 -
B Total assets 548,766,891 555,148,597
‘E LIABILITIES
SRT R oAt 5 Rl > 17 R Deposits and balances from banks and other
GhER financial institutions 24,237,399 35,581,892
NEE LT AR eaE Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss 26 6,853,536 5,784,773
TSR T E Derivative financial instruments 19 929,477 1,349,761
g=raxyy Deposits from customers 27 396,787,901 394,389,863
B TEREE 5 M AT Debt securities and certificates of deposit in
issue 28 27,144,685 28,719,835
HABRIA R Other accounts and provisions 29 17,537,145 14,622,905
FERFRIE & S Current tax liabilities 95,617 704,069
PEIERRTE & S Deferred tax liabilities 30 546,604 536,314
®BiEaE Subordinated liabilities 32 5,468,237 5,468,028
=tk Total liabilities 479,600,601 487,157,440
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HEGFEBEAESR (&) Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)

=3
(B2
ekt

AR TRERIEALE ALEEH
BINEARTH

HALE

BB AT

%10 £ 124 H It AP
B Z4HRER Y

EQUITY

Share capital
Reserves

Total equity attributable to equity holder of the
Bank
Additional equity instruments

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

CR&EE:T) (&)
(Unaudited) (Audited)
A 2024 42 i 2023 4

6 H30H 12H31H
FsE At 30 June At 31 December
Notes 2024 2023
BT AEETIT

HK$’000 HK$'000
33 3,144,517 3,144,517
58,599,747 57,424,614

61,744,264 60,569,131
34 7,422,026 7,422,026
69,166,290 67,991,157
548,766,891 555,148,597

The notes on pages 10 to 124 are an integral part of this interim financial information.
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7202341 H1H At 1 January 2023
BRI A Profit for the period
HoAth A= T A - Other comprehensive
income:
R Premises
ANfEE(EE A4 Financial instruments at
AW 2 ERL T fair value through
H other comprehensive

income
SFRYEEDT T EP T Change in fair value of

HZ A E8%b hedging instruments
under net
investment hedges

MR AR Currency translation
difference
ERrlienel Total comprehensive income
BTHEINEATR Issue of additional equity
instruments’

YEEINEART EZ A Distribution payment for
additional equity
instruments

R E /() B Transfer from/(to) retained
eamings

#2023 4.6 A 30 H At 30 June 2023

104 2023 4F EEFEN o AATEITHEE
2,354,955,000 jT(3%7C 300,000,000)7k A JFE
RET AN — AT T BONEA TR -

Condensed Consolidated Statement of Changes in

Equity
(&)
(Unaudited)
it
Reserves

AffE

A Lat AH A2

Hi G

FREE Reserve for

TINEATH Exneai fair value

HEA Additional GG Premises through other ELA M HFEF|

Share equity Capital revaluation  comprehensive Regulatory Translation Retained Yt
capital instruments reserve reserve income reserve* reserve earnings Total
AT AT AT BT BT BT HIETT BHETT BHETIT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
3,144,517 5,077,856 605 6,367,430 (1,361,493) 2,116,502 (466,621) 47,292,843 62,171,639
- - - - - - - 2,128,770 2,128,770
- - - 60,809 - - - - 60,809
- - - - 223,981 - - - 223,981
- - - - - - 81,008 - 81,008
- - - (13,558) (1,735) - (742,966) - (758,259)
- - - 47,251 222,246 - (661,958) 2,128,770 1,736,309
- 2,344,170 - - - - - - 2,344,170
- (165,850) - - - - - - (165,850)
- 165,850 - - - 106,895 - (272,745) -
3,144,517 7,422,026 605 6,414,681 (1,139,247) 2,223,397  (1,128,579) 49,148,868 66,086,268

ERESTRAERE 10,785,000 LT AR -

AW HERHNEA TR pHbR -

are accounted for as a deduction from the additional equity instruments.

1.During the first half of year 2023, the Bank issued HK$2,354,955,000 (US$300,000,000) perpetual non-cumulative

subordinated additional tier 1 capital securities (“additional equity instruments”). Direct issuance costs of HK$10,785,000
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At 1 July 2023

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive
income:
Premises
Actuarial gains on
defined benefit plan
Financial instruments at
fair value through
other
comprehensive
income
Change in fair value of
hedging instruments
under net
investment hedges
Currency translation
difference

Total comprehensive
income

Distribution payment for
additional equity
instruments

Transfer from/(to) retained
eamings

At 31 December 2023

Condensed Consolidated Statement of Changes in

Equity (continued)
4t
Reserves

AffE

A Lat AH A2

Hi G

R Reserve for

TINEATH G fair value

i3 Additional &AL Premises through other B R HTFEF

Share equity Capital revaluation  comprehensive Regulatory Translation Retained Yt
capital instruments reserve reserve income reserve* reserve earnings Total
AT BT AT AT AT AT AT AT BT T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
3,144,517 7,422,026 605 6,414,681 (1,139,247) 2,223,397 (1,128,579) 49,148,868 66,086,268
- - - - - - - 1,313,679 1,313,679
- - - (92,267) - - - - (92,267)
- - - - - - - 13,197 13,197
- - - - 592,031 - - - 592,031
- - - - - - (39,239) - (39,239)
- - - 6,568 840 - 361,737 - 369,145
- - - (85,699) 592,871 - 322,498 1,326,876 2,156,546
- (251,657) - - - - - - (251,657)
- 251,657 - - - 52,078 (303,735) -
3,144,517 7,422,026 605 6,328,982 (546,376) 2,275,475 (806,081) 50,172,009 67,991,157
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HEGAERBR

(%)

Condensed Consolidated Statement of Changes in
Equity (continued)

R
(Unaudited)
i
Reserves
A
BEERAFAE
HBS R
BE Reserve for
FINEATHR EfLREE fair value
|17 Additional  EAfEHE Premises  through other RS0 BB SRR
Share equity Capital  revaluation comprehensive Regulatory  Translation Retained Az
capital instruments reserve reserve income reserve* reserve earnings Total
BYTT BETT  EWTT T T T EETT BETT BETT
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
B2024E1 515 At 1 January 2024 3,144,517 7,422,026 605 6,328,982 (546,376) 2,275,475 (806,081) 50,172,009 67,991,157
HARRSFI Profit for the period - - - - - - - 1,698,769 1,698,769
HAh s | Other comprehensive
income:
BE Premises - - - (102,951) - - - - (102,951)
ARESEETAEM  Financial instruments
PEBEZESRT at fair value
1N through other
comprehensive
income - - - - 260,867 - - - 260,867
BB TEM T Change in fair value
B AnE#(b of hedging
instruments under
net investment
hedges - - - - - - 50,629 - 50,629
R e Currency translation
difference - - - (8,901) (977) - (470,641) - (480,519)
2HWESREE Total comprehensive
income - - - (111,852) 259,890 - (420,012) 1,698,769 1,426,795
HEEE DA E 22T A Release upon disposal
Hitt2EWEEZ BAET  of equity
j=hrd -t instruments at fair
value through other
comprehensive
income - - - - 66 - - (66) -
HEENE ZER Release upon disposal
of premises - - - (54,436) - - - 54,436 -
S f#EINEATHEER Distribution payment
for additional equity
instruments - (251,662) - - - - - - (251,662)
BB H (B EEEN Transfer from/(to) retained
earnings - 251,662 - - - 221,789 - (473,451) -
72024526 530 H At 30 June 2024 3,144,517 7,422,026 605 6,162,694 (286,420) 2,497,264 (1,226,093) 51,451,697 69,166,290
* R EEREUREXERIN » IS R *In accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside for general banking risks, including future losses

By W R e R R (SR T — AR 2

CEHFEARAHRARBEAA TR ) -

% 10 % 124 HZ[ffEE@ A B H

B Z HHRER T

or other unforeseeable risks, in addition to the loan impairment allowances recognised.

The notes on pages 10 to 124 are an integral part of this interim financial information.
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Condensed Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

(CR&EFET) (R&EE:T)
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
FEEHR FHEGERE
2024 F 2023 4
6F530H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
g 30 June 30 June
Notes 2024 2023
AT BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
Cash flows from operating activities
Operating cash outflow before taxation 35(a) (5,152,637) (26,391,949)
Hong Kong profits tax refund - 10,530
Hong Kong profits tax paid (602,091) (94,473)
Overseas profits tax (paid)/refund (107,474) 32,228
Net cash outflow from operating activities (5,862,202) (26,443,664)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of properties, plant and equipment (32,336) (44,223)
Purchase of investment properties (50) -
Additions of intangible assets (143,369) (41,918)
Proceeds from disposal of properties, plant
and equipment 30,927 192
Net cash outflow from investing activities (144,828) (85,949)
Cash flows from financing activities
Issuance of additional equity instruments - 2,344,170
Distribution payment for additional equity
instruments (251,662) (165,850)
Distribution payment for subordinated
liabilities (103,770) (103,938)
Payment of lease liabilities (110,267) (128,691)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from financing
activities (465,699) 1,945,691
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents (6,472,729) (24,583,922)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 56,743,408 60,122,186
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and
cash equivalents (698,438) (1,330,531)
Cash and cash equivalents at 30 June 35(b) 49,572,241 34,207,733

The notes on pages 10 to 124 are an integral part of this interim financial information.
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T HAR BRI e Notes to the Interim Financial Information
1. —&EF 1. General Information

R ESRIT AR A SR &4 Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited was incorporated in Hong Kong (hereinafter as the

SRR CTRE T A8R1T, ) K “Bank”) and its subsidiaries were incorporated in Hong Kong or Shanghai (together with the

HIff @A BN &AL LIS Bank hereinafter as the “Group”). The Bank is a licensed bank authorised under the Hong
(DU HEREAIRITL R T A% Kong Banking Ordinance.

1) o RIRT BB E I T

SEVRBIFTALE SR AT 2 FE Rl

17

RERIT F B FRIT M AHRE 2 The principal activities of the Bank are the provision of banking and related financial services.
ERlHR % - ARSI T 2 M A EIN The principal activities of the Bank’s subsidiaries are shown in “Appendix — Subsidiaries of
FEBERHEGA M8k — ARIT the Bank”. The address of the Bank’s registered office is 151 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong
AT S N - AT AFRE Kong.

i 3t 41k sy 5 A op PR AR 0 o

1515% -

10
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
€:-))

2. ERIEEREEGHESE 2. Basis of preparation and material accounting policies

(a) 4mELEX (a) Basis of preparation
IR &K Est Z P HIM B E The unaudited interim financial information has been prepared in accordance with HKAS
B iR E AREETEIAE 34 “Interim Financial Reporting” issued by the HKICPA.

Frisiffi < & T LERIE 34
S T A SRR | AR -

(b) EEEHBER (b) Material accounting policies
ARkt > T HAM AR The material accounting policies adopted and methods of computation used in the
P > BB e = Bk B 5T preparation of the unaudited interim financial information are consistent with those
BEE s RNz E3 2024 adopted and used in the Group’s annual financial statements for the year ended 31
FIH1HE > 184 30H8E December 2023 and should be read in conjunction with the Group’s Annual Report for
ST SN » YEHE 2023 2023 except for those impacted by the new amendments that became effective on or
F12H31H (k7 AREEFE after 1 January 2024, as stated below.

M R 2 AR ERE —2
AR5 [F] A SR ] 20234 7 42
R —OFRIEE -

BEiREIMER 20241 H1H Amendments that are relevant to the Group and mandatorily effective for the first
BN eI EEERER time for the financial year beginning on 1 January 2024
Z AL EAERAVEET
3= P o
Applicable for
BiT & financial years
Amendments Content beginning on/after
AR 5 9% (B0 WBHERES - A TR HE AR E I SR SR 2024 F1H1H
HK Int 5 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements — Classification by the 1 January 2024
Borrower of a Term Loan that Contains a Repayment on
Demand Clause
o  HRIREBOEN > ES * Please refer to Note 2.1(b) of the Group’s Annual Report for 2023 for brief explanations
Ba A EE2023F 2 FE of the interpretation.
e R 5 R
2.1(b)'E -

11
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T BRI
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2. RRIECE N EEEHESE 2. Basis of preparation and material accounting policies (continued)
(&)
(b) BESBOR (&)

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

(b) Material accounting policies (continued)

B8 i b B 2 £2 [ AH R E i Amendments and interpretation issued that are relevant to the Group but not yet
R 4 RSB AE effective and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2024
> 2024 R AT RN Z 1E5T
Farg
REABEA 2 ERE
Applicable for
BT /2rg A financial years
Amendments/interpretation Content beginning on/after

GRS 21 5F (4K1E5T)
Amendments to HKAS 21

= AT S
Lack of Exchangeability

20251 H1H
1 January 2025

o FHiE@EAEEHIE 21 9 * Amendments to HKAS 21 specify how an entity shall assess whether a currency is
EETHE T F e 401 exchangeable into another currency and how it shall estimate a spot exchange rate at
S B RS ] iR R a measurement date when exchangeability is lacking. The amendments require

T TEEN > DURAERR
Z a] SRR A0 A T
i & H AR RN HABE A -
ERTERIFAER -
MBS E RS T
fife & TR ] SR 52
- ErieniEm EET -
EIEMEET > HiEf

disclosures of information that enable users of financial statements to understand the
impact of a currency not being exchangeable. Earlier application is permitted. When
applying the amendments, an entity cannot restate comparative information. Any
cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments shall be recognised as an
adjustment to the opening balance of retained profits or to the cumulative amount of
translation differences accumulated in a separate component of equity, where
appropriate, at the date of initial application. The Group is considering the financial
impact of the amendments on the Group’s financial statements.

REEALEERIEE - HX
JEFHERTRIME T BB
BTEAEE RIER B iTE
0 Py PRl BRIV BR AR
HYFEEE > S EEI T
TR Ryt i TP SR B A A
by ZETHILE 2 2 EHHY
REMEHAVHE - A%
B LR E & BT H 5
B R R E -

12
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

3. EFgsTBURKE 2 EAg 3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
EHdiEt R HIeT accounting policies

A EEH A R

e The nature and assumptions related to the Group’s accounting estimates are consistent with
PR EE [E £ 2023412 H 31 those used in the Group’s financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2023.
H B B NPT ER R — %X
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

(8

4. SRUEEETE 4. Financial risk management

AREERWRBESIEERTHERE  The Group is exposed to financial risks as a result of engaging in a variety of business activities.
SRMEE o F TR E S The principal financial risks are credit risk, market risk (including currency risk and interest rate
EEEE - TS5 EE (e risk) and liquidity risk. This note summarises the Group’s exposures to these risks.

b Je e S AR ) RO Eh
B o AR A SR Y
E LR R R -

41 (EERK 4.1 Credit Risk
(A) BB R HAMIEE (A) Gross advances and other accounts
(a) BEERK (a) Impaired advances

EHLE—-HNE
HEFHRER
fli 5F AR AR &5
BTS2 -
ARG R
EERERE - B
B AE 1% 15 o T
TE Ry = PSR - 1R
B LUT i %
P AR R E <2 il T
HREE

TRAE -

SEREEREN
FESEER S
(BNZRaR ~ FAek
&5 R R ) BeA
6 2 T 28 S A 2
90 KL FHIBEE
=R

R B LY
HepEREFEHA
HRA S R 8
RS

R 8T N\ if
AN HER EHRHY
PAEIAEE

ERCA B B
BUEERA - K
TTéaTAE AL
— ALK
AR TEE B
R

Advances are credit-impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the advances have occurred. Credit-
impaired advances are classified as Stage 3. Evidence that a financial instrument is
credit-impaired include observable data about the following events:

Overdue for more than 90 days;

An event of default occurs, including the debtor's default in arrears of principal and/or
interest;

The bond issuer or borrower experiences significant financial difficulties;

The borrower encounters financial difficulties, and due to economic or legal reasons,
the Bank provides the borrower with preferential terms that lenders would not
consider under normal circumstances;

14



25 NCB # 1§ 7% 44

T EARA R ERT EE Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

4. SREREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 R (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(A) SBEE R HAMRE (A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(&)

(a) BEEZ (8) (a) Impaired advances (continued)
& NIME 5 5 The borrower/bond issuer may go bankrupt or undergo other debt restructuring;
T NB A REE i and
A BT H AL
TREE B
[RIFA S IR S 2 e The active market for the asset disappears due to financial difficulties;
FEEZ G
=T
B HAZ 2R Advances classified as Stage 3 may not necessarily result in impairment loss where
FRIECR - BIfEHE SR the advances are fully collateralised.
ERE=PEE > IR
ENDAY KO R
r Y

15
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T EARA R ERT EE Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. SREREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)
41 R (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(A) SBEE R HAMRE (A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
€:-))
(a) BEESZ (8) (a) Impaired advances (continued)
72024 & 2023 £
6 530H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
BT HAETIT
HK$°000 HK$'000
BE > B PR Gross impaired advances to customers
#H 8,205,924 6,919,550
gt LAt SR EH Impairment allowances made in respect of
A HE such advances 2,585,689 3,081,745
A R R Current market value of collateral held
E PSS v o against the covered portion of such
EH A advances to customers 5,115,124 1,804,713
AR EE Covered portion of such advances to
R EEE customers 4,499,359 1,337,764
B E Uncovered portion of such advances to
EEBFEEE customers 3,706,565 5,581,786
BAELEFHT SR - The impairment allowances were made after taking into account the value of
L AR collateral in respect of such advances.
g -
2024446 H 30 As at 30 June 2024, there were no impaired trade bills (31 December 2023: Nil).
H @A RBEZE
22023 4F.12
H31H:4&) -
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T EARA R ERT EE Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

4. SREREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 R (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(A) SBEE R HAMRE (A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
(&)
(a) RESZ (&) (a) Impaired advances (continued)
FFE S HEURE Classified or impaired advances to customers are analysed as follows:
R PERR I
W
#2024 47 1 2023 4
6H30H 12531 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
AT BT
HK$°000 HK$’000
F5 I 4 FEECRUE Gross classified or impaired advances to
ZEPERE customers
#H 8,205,924 6,919,550
¥ TE 4y JHECRUE Gross classified or impaired advances to
ZEFEERYE customers as a percentage of gross
R P EK advances to customers
S s 2.84% 2.32%
F=IEE 2 BE Impairment allowances - Stage 3
# 2,585,689 3,081,745
Ay EE R E Classified or impaired advances to customers represent advances which are either
ZEREPEHER classified as “substandard”, “doubtful” or “loss” under the Group’s classification of
HAEEEE loan quality, or classified as Stage 3.

BEOoEN TR
&~ rﬂq\?\%ﬂﬁ
M9 ) B
BEoBENE

e
A e
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L

(8

4. CREBREE (8)

4.1 8RR (8
(A) SEERRHAMIRE

€-))
(b) HHEE 3MEA

ZE%

APEEHIHZ &
K A HAR S
SR A AR E
B2 AIEaE
Ko HERATIIE
BB EHH
— o R E
WA AR > ]
SITEERE - 78
BIEE 2 &R
B RO L
AN - ABRERCA
ER S e G
B — B EK
NEBH Z HAEE
FRIREE - JRY 1
R B

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(b) Advances overdue for more than three months

Advances with a specific repayment date are classified as overdue when the
principal or interest is past due and remains unpaid. Advances repayable by regular
instalments are classified as overdue when an instalment payment is past due and
remains unpaid. Advances repayable on demand are classified as overdue either
when a demand for repayment has been served on the borrower but repayment has
not been made in accordance with the instruction or when the advances have
remained continuously exceeded the approved limit that was advised to the
borrower.

18
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
€:-))

4. &RiEfEEHE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 R (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(A) SBEE R HAMRE (A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
(&
(b) HHAHEE 3MEA (b) Advances overdue for more than three months (continued)

Z8% (&

EEEREE 3(EH > The gross amount of advances overdue for more than three months is analysed as
K S oy i follows:
T
202446 530 H 20234412 H 31 H
At 30 June 2024 At 31 December 2023
155 SRR AR 1555 5 SRR
Bt Hirth
% of gross % of gross
il advances to £%H advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
BT AHTIT
HK$°000 HK$’000
KPP EGRAEEE Gross advances to
LA - customers which
have been
overdue for:
- B3 EAE - six months or
RiEiH 6 less but over
H three months 1,725,721 0.60% 1,432,253 0.48%
- im e EAM - one year or
RigiE 1 & less but over
six months 2,316,619 0.80% 2,865,185 0.96%
- i1 E - over one year 2,573,547 0.89% 1,078,367 0.36%

AR 3 EH > Advances overdue
K for over three
months 6,615,887 2.29% 5,375,805 1.80%

b E IS EH Impairment

BAEAERS allowances
- BEIEE made in respect
of such
advances
- Stage 3 2,200,228 2,632,047
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T EARA R ERT EE Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

4. SREREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 R (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(A) SBEE R HAMRE (A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
(&)
(b) AR IMEA Z (b) Advances overdue for more than three months (continued)
5K (8D
7 2024 4% s 2023 4
6H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
AT AT
HK$°000 HK$'000
by M S sw Gttt ) Current market value of collateral held
ENEERER against the covered portion of such
AT E advances to customers 4,926,007 1,667,562
A EE Covered portion of such advances to
ZEEEK customers 3,498,430 1,231,090
Al AT E Uncovered portion of such advances to
E I RPER customers 3,117,457 4,144,715
n HA & Rk R E Collateral held against overdue or impaired loans is principally represented by
HARYHR A charges over business assets such as commercial and residential premises for
EEFENEKE corporate loans and mortgages over residential properties for personal loans.
FHETHEHE
EEEREE
- EARER
H TN {EEE
202446 H 30 As at 30 June 2024, there were no trade bills and advances to banks and other
H -2 miAEE 3 financial institutions overdue for more than three months (31 December 2023: Nil).
ERZHESFEEK
PRAT R HAthr B il
HEEHR( 2023 4 12
H31H &) -
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T BRI

(8

4. CREBREE (8)

4.1 8RR (8
(A) SEERRHAMIRE

€-))

(c) EEEFRK

HEHEFEFEHF
(SR E S
pe T 3
{8 5 Z &K
53)

HEEERIEE
J5 IR By S I IR B
JEERE JTAUBAERR - 1T
KIRTHE ST
I 7 22 ok B R
SHEZ BRO T E
BT AV E R
AR R
SRR ) IR 1 -
BT B #HRZ
KEAERWN @
ks 3 @ H - JlE
FETE T A 3
HZ&H A -

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(c) Rescheduled advances

7202456 H30H 2023412 H 31 H
At 30 June 2024 At 31 December 2023
5 R (e = et
Btk Horth
% of gross % of gross
&5 advances to SHH advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
AN BT T
HK$°000 HK$’000
Rescheduled
advances to
customers net of
amounts included
in “Advances
overdue for more
than three
months” 565 0.00% 16,023 0.01%

Rescheduled advances are those advances that have been restructured or
renegotiated between the Bank and borrowers because of deterioration in the
financial position of the borrower or of the inability of the borrower to meet the
original repayment schedule, and the revised repayment terms, either of interest or
the repayment period, are “non-commercial” to the Group. Rescheduled advances,
which have been overdue for more than three months under the revised repayment
terms, are included in “Advances overdue for more than three months”.
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T BRI

(8

4. CREBREE (8)

4.1 8RR (8

(A) SEERRHAMIRE

€-))
(d) ZFERERE

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(d) Concentration of advances to customers

o 1 PR T 45k 47 $E Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers
Pk g Ey =
THIRNEE & The following geographical analysis of advances to customers is based on the
X b P Bk 4y location of the counterparties, after taking into account the transfer of risk. For an
rERERSE advance to customer guaranteed by a party situated in a country different from the
F2EfER > E customer, the risk will be transferred to the country of the guarantor.
e % Je, oy 4 7%
R EEPERL
¥ O A PITAE i B
B PR AE
I oL Bz 6 7% 22
WEOR N ZFRAEH?, -
gy ¢k Gross advances to customers
2024 £ A 2023 4F
6F530H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
AT AT
HK$’000 HK$'000
e Hong Kong 166,371,282 174,266,919
=aYE b id Mainland of China 110,120,683 111,051,570
oA Others 12,626,576 12,987,829
289,118,541 298,306,318
B E R Impairment allowances — stage 1 and 2024 & #2023 4
BT FREy 2 in respect of the gross advances 6530H 12H31H
IR to customers At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
BT AETT
HK$°000 HK$'000
i Hong Kong 542,660 715,920
R A3 Mainland of China 830,333 1,037,131
HoAlr, Others 66,415 64,959
1,439,408 1,818,010
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

4. &RiEfEEHE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 R (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(A) SBEE R HAMRE (A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
(&
d) ZEEX&ERE (d) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
(8
o 1 PR T 45k 47 $E Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)
ZE PR
()
BHIERR Overdue advances
2024 &£ 2023 &
6 5H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
AT BT
HK$°000 HK$'000
EH Hong Kong 4,497,135 4,168,626
o R Y A Mainland of China 5,367,225 4,576,879
HAl Others 253,186 481,170
10,117,546 9,226,675
SUAHEEEL Impairment allowances — Stage 3 in 2024 £ 2023 4F
fEE =g respect of the overdue advances 6H30H 12H31H
By e At 30 June At 31 December
i 2024 2023
AT BT
HK$°000 HK$'000
Tk Hong Kong 709,337 1,005,793
o R AT Mainland of China 1,409,190 1,666,343
HAl Others 249,315 194,549
2,367,842 2,866,685
BURHAE R Impairment allowances — Stage 1 and
fEE—R 2 in respect of the overdue 2024 42 A 2023 4
Al 32 advances 6430H 12A31H
ZBIEZE At 30 June At 31 December
# 2024 2023
AT BT IT
HK$’000 HK$ 000
s Hong Kong 19,126 61,278
o [5] AT HE, Mainland of China 34,151 105,090
HoAthr Others - 3
53,277 166,371
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T BRI

(8

4. CREBREE (8)

4.1 8RR (8

(A) SEERRHAMIRE
€-))

d) EFERETE

(&

faz 1t P U 3 oy 35
ZHEP SR
(8D

REDBEGRES

X

&
A
HAth

AR E D IEERE
B ER=IREE
AR

A
o At
HAt

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(d) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

Classified or impaired advances

Hong Kong
Mainland of China
Others

Impairment allowances — Stage 3 in
respect of the classified or
impaired advances

Hong Kong
Mainland of China
Others

24

2024 £ 2023 &
6 H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
BT AT
HK$°000 HK$ 000
2,739,430 2,964,776
5,103,053 3,491,961
363,441 462,813
8,205,924 6,919,550
2024 &= W 2023 £
6 H30H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
AT HERETTT
HK$’000 HK$’000
709,544 1,093,363
1,540,295 1,933,667
335,850 54,715
2,585,689 3,081,745
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hERRSERITEE Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

4. $RUERREHE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 =58 (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) WxEI&EE (B) Repossessed assets

AEEEH 20246 H The estimated market value of repossessed assets held by the Group as at 30 June
30 HFFAMUR & 2024 amounted to HK$51,500,000 (31 December 2023: HK$91,433,000). They
Z i E R B W comprise properties in respect of which the Group has acquired access or control (e.g.
51,500,000 7t (2023 through court proceedings or voluntary actions by the proprietors concerned) for release
F12 531 H @ in full or in part of the obligations of the borrowers.

91,433,000 JT )- 5

FEAR R A R

B A5 B B P RE Y

Yige (s EER

FrEeE £ B FEAC T

MEETAES) i
HHEAR BT
R TR
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
€:-))

4, SRIEEEE () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 FERE (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(C) ERBH TR (C) Debt securities and certificates of deposit
TR EDISETER Y The following tables present an analysis of the carrying value of debt securities and
2 (G555 TSR certificates of deposit by issue rating. In the absence of such issue ratings, the ratings
SEIETHEE o {FHEET designated for the issuers are reported.
FRARAIIELT o HilE
T N LR &
e,
—
202446 5 30 H
At 30 June 2024
A3 T
Aal & Aa3 Al & A3 Lower SEETER sa=t
Aaa Aal to Aa3 Alto A3 than A3 Unrated Total
BT BT BT BT BT AT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
DA R{EE st AE At fair value through
2T other
comprehensive
income 13,529,403 64,650,347 49,551,372 12,803,358 31,354,542 171,889,022
DS AT B At amortised cost 1,573,641 1,114,535 103,322 - - 2,791,498
DIAES st AR At fair value
2% through profit or
loss 33,686 5,011,938 847,762 29,861 27,084 5,950,331
et Total 15,136,730 70,776,820 50,502,456 12,833,219 31,381,626 180,630,851

2023412 H 31 H
At 31 December 2023

A3 DI
Aal ¥ Aa3 Al & A3 Lower JEETEAR: Yt
Aaa Aal to Aa3 Alto A3 than A3 Unrated Total
AT AT T T BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
DA ES L AR Atfair value through
A= TAIES other
comprehensive
income 10,590,735 58,585,724 79,959,458 14,819,375 2,908,761 166,864,053
DB R AR &2 At amortised cost 5,843,364 1,351,000 102,777 - - 7,297,141
DA EE{LE AR Atfair value through
5 profit or loss - 6,262,411 1,279,826 79,530 32,998 7,654,765
gt Total 16,434,099 66,199,135 81,342,061 14,898,905 2,941,759 181,815,959
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

(8

4, SRIEEEE () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 FEEE (8

(C) EBTHFATKE
€-))

R Ry IR B E
ZRH 56 5 A7k
1* 6 H 30 Hi% a1 TaY
Bz o3 - AR TRY
EIEILT  HlE s
1T AARFR R -

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(C) Debt securities and certificates of deposit (continued)

The following tables present an analysis of debt securities and certificates of deposit

neither overdue nor impaired as at 30 June by issue rating. In the absence of such issue

ratings, the ratings designated for the issuers are reported.

R 20246 530 H
At 30 June 2024

A3 DIF
Aal & Aa3 Al & A3 Lower SETAR gE=t
Aaa Aal to Aa3 Alto A3 than A3 Unrated Total
BT BT BT BT BETIT BT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
UARESE(EEF AR At fair value through
2 S other
comprehensive
income 13,529,403 64,650,347 49,551,372 12,803,358 31,354,542 171,889,022
DU BT E At amortised cost 1,573,641 1,114,535 103,322 - - 2,791,498
UARESE{EETAJE At fair value through
=5 profit or loss 33,686 5,011,938 847,762 29,861 - 5,923,247
15,136,730 70,776,820 50,502,456 12,833,219 31,354,542 180,603,767
2023412 H 31 H
At 31 December 2023
A3 LI
Aal & Aa3 Al & A3 Lower SESFAR 4t
Aaa Aal to Aa3 Al to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
BT AT AT AT AMTIT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
I ESE(LEFAE At fair value through
liEElies other
comprehensive
income 10,590,735 58,585,724 79,959,458 14,819,375 2,908,761 166,864,053
DR R T & At amortised cost 5,843,364 1,351,000 102,777 - - 7,297,141
DIAES L AJE At fair value through
i profit or loss - 6,262,411 1,279,826 79,530 5,209 7,626,976
16,434,099 66,199,135 81,342,061 14,898,905 2,913,970 181,788,170
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h HARA B R Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

4. &RiEfEEHE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 EERE (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(C) ERBH TR (C) Debt securities and certificates of deposit (continued)
(&
N R E s H (E The following tables present an analysis of impaired or overdue debt securities by issue
W85 2 TR oy rating. In the absence of such issue ratings, the ratings designated for the issuers are
M7 o (LSS TRV AR AT reported.
SO g T A8y
SRR
202446 H30H
At 30 June 2024
FRTEE Hep e
Carrying values RetRERHE
Of which
A3 DIF accumulated
Aal & Aa3 Al ¥ A3 Lower JESEER, &=t impairment
Aaa Aalto Aa3 Alto A3 than A3 Unrated Total allowances
AT AETon BT B¥TT BT BT BT
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
A nfEE kst AJE At fair value
= through profit
or loss - - - - 27,084 27,084 -
UAEELETAR  Debt securities
2 H S Z & at fair value
bt through other
comprehensiv
e income - - - - - - -
Hp: BEPEREE  Of which
accumulated
impairment
allowances - - - - - -
202446 H30H: As at 30 June 2024, there were no impaired or overdue certificates of deposit.
A RAE BOs 17

EL e
AR ©
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4. CREBREE (8)

4.1 FEEE (8

(C) EBTHFATKE

€-))

BIA R BB LR AR

|

B

DA EE e AR
(AT =
b e

e ZatiiE A

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

At fair value

through profit or

loss

Debt securities at

fair value
through other
comprehensive
income

Of which
accumulated
impairment
allowances

Y 2023 4 12 A 31
B AR e

Sopraze
Tk o

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(C) Debt securities and certificates of deposit (continued)

20234412 H 31 H
At 31 December 2023

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

MRH1E Hrpr e

Carrying values FETIRAE A

Of which

A3 LI accumulated

Aal £ Aa3 Al # A3 Lower fHEETAR 4z impairment

Aaa  Aalto Aa3 Alto A3 than A3 Unrated Total allowances
AT BT BT BT BT AT AT
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
- - - - 27,789 27,789 -

29

As at 31 December 2023, there were no impaired or overdue certificates of deposit.
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
€:-))

4. SREREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 FERE (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(D) HEAEEEHERKO (D) The impact of Mainland China real estate exposure on credit risk
Hi=SRRITRE

FN N HE B o E AT In light of the market downturn and tight liquidity issue for property development sector in
EH T B AR DL R Mainland China, the Bank's credit exposures to related sectors are also affected and there
TRENMEETRRTRE - A are several default cases occurred. The Bank has adjusted the customer credit rating and
TTHEMEBEITTE % level of provisioning in response to changes in credit risk.

BEINZEIRE R

{i& 1 #2 5 = Hi B &

% o KTEHIEARH

JE RS - B

BRSPS

TEARFENTIRE e -

By E S N HE 5 3t A In response to rising risks in property development sector in Mainland China, the Bank has
Rl B AR taken the following measures:

1T EBREL AT 5 i

{EHIpES:

1) g EHEN (1)  Strengthen the concentration risk management for real estate related sector, set

& o i g internal goal to reduce the concentration risk for relevant sectors, and adopt stricter
B BRI NEE mechanisms to control new loans granted to relevant sectors.
HHEA DIFEE
BT RS
Hp R - SRR
HY B B A 1% 1l
122 il o 14 )55
EERK -

2) BN ELS 2 Strengthen the credit review for property development related sectors in Mainland
EWEEERT China, prudently assess credit risks for both industry and borrower level, and adjust
& FIEHETT the credit underwriting requirement for the relevant sectors.

ENTEREE
JE\e > EEEE T
HEAZK -

(3) EVIEHFE AN H ?3) Closely monitor the development of the mainland real estate sector, strengthen early
B EITHED warning and risk alert process, promptly assess and follow up in response to credit
SEEAEN - s changes for identifying customers with potential risks, formulate and execute
TR B TR R R mitigation measures in a timely manner, in order to prevent asset quality
Fsbr o SREE deterioration.
it R B % R 2
EREEEL
DL R VB 7T &
fs = o R
il 7E B T
SRR B
IEEEERET
o
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AEENEERA
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk

(A) Currency risk

The Group’s assets and liabilities are denominated in major currencies, particularly the
HK dollar, the US dollar and Renminbi. To ensure the currency risk exposure of the
Group is managed at an acceptable level, risk limits (e.g. Position, VAR and stress test
limit) are used to serve as a monitoring tool. Moreover, the Group seeks to minimise the
gap between assets and liabilities in the same currency. Foreign exchange contracts
(e.g. FX swaps) are usually used to manage FX risk associated with foreign currency-
denominated assets and liabilities.
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 THEER (8
(A) SNERER (8

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(A) Currency risk (continued)

TERIIHAEERNE The following is a summary of the Group’s major foreign currency exposures arising
B IFEERS from trading, non-trading and structural positions and is prepared with reference to the
KSR RIME S completion instructions for the HKMA return of foreign currency position.
Z TR A
2 RAMFASMNE
B2 &8 R#RN
R AR -
202446 5 30 H
At 30 June 2024
BT TEE
Equivalent in thousand of HK$
HAthyMEg SN
Others Total
=T AR foreign foreign
US Dollars Renminbi currencies currencies
WE&E Spot assets 111,329,671 162,182,886 38,764,719 312,277,276
REaE Spot liabilities (99,343,858) (153,565,260) (8,558,945) (261,468,063)
HEHAE A Forward purchases 60,501,389 18,665,027 4,697,646 83,864,062
A Forward sales (74,394,987) (24,660,189) (34,946,275) (134,001,451)
() /&858 Net (short)/long position (1,907,785) 2,622,464 (42,855) 671,824
SR AT Net structural position 7,577,483 16,212,289 - 23,789,772
#2023F12 H 31 H
At 31 December 2023
AT IUEE
Equivalent in thousand of HK$
HAt s GNEE AR
Others Total
ETT PN foreign foreign
US Dollars Renminbi currencies currencies
HE&E Spot assets 130,187,281 176,219,790 32,210,738 338,617,809
REEE Spot liabilities (116,390,740) (165,964,904) (11,513,836) (293,869,480)
EHIE A Forward purchases 39,146,801 5,927,883 5,596,954 50,671,638
AR Forward sales (55,186,448) (13,458,845) (26,196,643) (94,841,936)
(f) /B4 Net (short)/long position (2,243,106) 2,723,924 97,213 578,031
sEREME AR FAE Net structural position 7,577,519 16,027,380 - 23,604,899
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

FIRE R (B) Interest rate risk
TEM T AL The tables below summarise the Group’s on-balance sheet exposure to interest rate

#2024 426 H 30
HR 2023 4 12 H
N HrEEAESE
PIEF SR R AE -

risk as at 30 June 2024 and 31 December 2023. Included in the tables are the assets
and liabilities at carrying amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual repricing
or maturity dates.

AN LR HESIR
HE AR s
KEFTERH I
FHHH (DUERREEy
#) -
7 20244£6 H30H
At 30 June 2024
—& =z FEtR
—EARN =fEA +=fEA —EHE  HEfNE Non-
Up to 1t0 3 3to 12 1to5 Over interest =t
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
ARt  A¥Te  B%Te BBt BBtk BETt B%T
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
BE Assets
EEFEI 4 R ERUGRIT e KoM 488 Cash and balances with banks
TrE 4E R and other financial institutions 44,904,472 - - - - 4,806,158 49,710,630
TESRAT R o th &Rl iR —Z -+ Placements with banks and other
{8 A I 2 E TR financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months - 4,044,320 3,955,101 - - - 7,999,421
NEE LT AT 2 &RlE R Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 186,779 2,414,344 10,513,295 105,633 - 1,368,552 14,588,603
e TA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 1,216,839 1,216,839
BEER HAETE Advances and other accounts 150,358,426 52,770,000 60,220,540 21,079,518 1,065,647 - 285,494,131
SRIEE Financial investments
- DA REE R AR 2 H - At fair value through other
thes comprehensive income 15,152,379 31,426,762 55,647,062 65,138,783 4,524,036 25,185 171,914,207
- DUEBRR A8 - Atamortised cost - 1,277,580 1,464,353 49,565 - - 2,791,498
BEE Investment properties - - - - - 446,550 446,550
I - 2 R Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - 8,546,060 8,546,060
A Intangible assets - - - - - 924,583 924,583
Hin&E (HFEREIERIE KIEZERR Other assets (including current
THETE ) and deferred tax assets) - - - - - 5,046,329 5,046,329
FHHEEE Assets held for sale - - - - - 88,040 88,040
BN Total assets 210,602,056 91,933,006 131,800,351 86,373,499 5,589,683 22,468,296 548,766,891
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(B) Interest rate risk (continued)

Liabilities

Deposits and balances from banks
and other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities and certificates of
deposit in issue

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and deferred
tax liabilities)

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Interest sensitivity gap

202456 5 30 H

At 30 June 2024

—& == TR

—fERA =R +—fE#R —BHE AELE Non-
Upto 1t03 3to 12 1to5 Over interest =t
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
10,197,348 5,157,266 6,581,882 - - 2,300,903 24,237,399
2,722,615 4,042,213 88,708 - - - 6,853,536
. . - - - 929,477 929,477
137,193,426 110,106,092 126,533,206 10,234,176 160,732 12,560,269 396,787,901
712,708 1,943,529 8,299,147 16,189,301 - - 27,144,685
3,588,037 1,450,054 5,516,238 914,382 16,782 6,693,873 18,179,366
- - - - 5,468,237 - 5,468,237
154,414,134 122,699,154 147,019,181 27,337,859 5,645,751 22,484,522 479,600,601
56,187,922 (30,766,148) (15,218,830) 59,035,640 (56,068) (16,226) 69,166,290
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(B) Interest rate risk (continued)

#2023 412 H31 H
At 31 December 2023

fEH A =8A +={EA Eia AEME FitE
Up to 1t03 3to 12 1t05 Over Non-interest yaz
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
BT T BT T BT T BT T BT T BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Assets
Cash and balances with banks
and other financial institutions 48,916,994 - - - - 4,916,399 53,833,393
Placements with banks and other
financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months - 1,545,669 727,600 - - - 2,273,269
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 603,012 5,195,402 8,317,642 318,367 - 1,403,687 15,838,110
Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 1,039,044 1,039,044
Advances and other accounts 195,938,592 34,011,577 41,793,834 21,427,426 733,307 - 293,904,736
Financial investments
- At fair value through other
comprehensive income 15,818,685 33,740,231 52,557,957 61,756,020 2,991,160 25,606 166,889,659
- At amortised cost 2,725,416 1,561,211 1,900,694 1,109,820 - - 7,297,141
Investment properties - - - - - 407,600 407,600
Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - 9,071,270 9,071,270
Intangible assets - - - - - 843,464 843,464
Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) - - - - - 3,750,911 3,750,911
Total assets 264,002,699 76,054,090 105,297,727 84,611,633 3,724,467 21,457,981 555,148,597
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(B) Interest rate risk (continued)

2023412 H31 H
At 31 December 2023

—F =% Tt
fEH A =8A +={EA Ei AEME Non-
Up to 1t03 3to 12 1to5 Over interest qat
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
BT T BT T BT T BT T BT T BT T AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Liabilities
Deposits and balances from banks
and other financial institutions 18,465,183 6,182,567 8,604,668 - - 2,329,474 35,581,892
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 3,576,107 674,069 1,534,597 - - - 5,784,773
Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 1,349,761 1,349,761
Deposits from customers 334,795,608 8,589,889 30,670,942 7,499,236 - 12,834,188 394,389,863
Debt securities and certificates of
deposit in issue 925330 3,589,446 10,375,114 13,829,945 - - 28,719,835
Other accounts and provisions
(including current and deferred
tax liabilities) 4,595,636 1,990,908 3,174,416 894,790 30,588 5,176,950 15,863,288
Subordinated liabilities - - - - 5468,028 - 5,468,028
Total liabilities 362,357,864 21,026,879 54,359,737 22,223,971 5,498,616 21,690,373 487,157,440
Interest sensitivity gap (98,355,165) 55,027,211 50,937,990 62,387,662 (1,774,149) (232,392) 67,991,157
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 WiEEE (8
(C) BRI E

4.2 Market risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate benchmark reform

B 2017 4 7 7+ 35
SR REE R E
B 2021 4RI I HAT
B 065 R 9 S 1T
S 47 B 1 B BA
52 B (BRI
L 5 o B
s S 1R 2 R
2021 4 3+ Hill4
AT 2 B R A
2021 &£ 12 H 31 H
2 b Fil 26 i
SHRAT SR R
o RS R
B ~ BT~ 7T 0 DU 1
S 2 AT
Hse < TR FHISETL ISR
ST IF 07 J U At
BEfF 2023 £ 6 H 30
FI el 1561 -

FEER 2020 HEHET
SRAT RIS SR T4
Mt ok 7. F R e 4 1
TR EZ G AKH
I E - IR E R R
WERIE - P ERIREHT
R - IRATRERE
s BRYE R B E
HEAMEHEEGN
ERERGUT -

PRAT [F) A BB A

S HE TR %0

HIEAEZ DV E RIS 1R -

i 28 JE B L (B PRI

DU ez -

- AFRHBTERET
B LT & HRATE)
S T B A
3558 7 T T 38
HTEE AR AR TR e

- B AET BT
PR FH BL R R 4
FEEAE

In July 2017, the UK regulator, the Financial Conduct Authority (“FCA”) announced the
discontinuation of a widely-used benchmark rate, the London Interbank Offered Rate
(“LIBOR”"), by end of 2021, leading to a transition of LIBOR to Risk-Free Rates (“RFRs”)
or Alternative Reference Rates (“ARRs”). In March 2021, the FCA further announced that
publication of 26 LIBOR settings would permanently be ceased, including British Pound
(GBP), Swiss Franc (CHF), Euro (EUR), Japanese Yen (JPY) LIBOR settings and the 1-
week and 2-month US Dollar (USD) LIBOR settings after 31 December 2021, while the
remaining USD LIBOR settings are ceased immediately after 30 June 2023.

The Group established its IBOR Transition Programme in 2020 and formed an IBOR
Steering Committee, which is chaired by the Chief Risk Officer, to lead the Transition
Programme. The Steering Committee comprises senior representatives across Front
Office, Middle Office and Back Office. The management oversight of the Transition
Programme is performed by the Asset and Liability Management Committee (“ALCO”)
and the Board.

IBOR transition exposes the Group to various risks, which the Transition Programme is
managing and monitoring closely. These risks include but are not limited to the following:

Conduct risk arising from discussions with clients and market counterparties due to the
amendments to existing contracts required under IBOR transition

Basis risk arising from asymmetric adoption of benchmark rates across assets and
liabilities
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WEHENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, SRIEREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 FigREE (&) 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(C) EEFRWE (&) (C) Interest rate benchmark reform (continued)

- REEESRTTE R B - Financial risk to the Group and its clients as markets are disrupted due to IBOR
HEURELTTS G5 transition
B R B R AR S
T\

- WERATE 2 B E + Pricing risk from potential lack of market information if liquidity in IBORs reduces and
BRI RO FIE RFRs are illiquid and unobservable
JoEL g | 2 i = O B 4
BRI mESS
B3 BRI = 7K
TE (B g

- N S EE &R + Operational risk arising from changes to the Group’s IT systems and processes; and
A REmES the risk of payments being disrupted if an IBOR ceases to be available

BRI R - DLR A5
RS IRAT IR 2E 4
IR 5 [ B R

HR T e e

« EAREENE PG +Accounting risk if the Group’s hedging relationships terminated and the Group
P S EilIzE A oY experienced volatility in income statement caused by profit and loss arising from
7 ) 2 e ) R existing reference rate of financial instruments transiting to RFRs

EetisETIIE &2 G i=E
TR B A G at

b
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MBEHENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, SRIEEEE (§) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 mEERE (8) 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(C) EEFERWE (&) (C) Interest rate benchmark reform (continued)
HZE 2024 £ 6 A 30 As at 30 June 2024, all legacy contracts referencing EUR, GBP, JPY, CHF, and 1-week
H A SHBE0T - 5585% and 2-month USD LIBOR settings have been remediated by including appropriate
HIT ~ It ABRDL R 1 fallback in the contract, with no ‘tough legacy’ contracts remaining.

SR 2 i H =TimE
SRAT IR S BRI A
HIELE & RME & &
HiRE T o IR ATER

“EEDLBENEEE &

EI

HIRLLER THYE TR 2 For legacy contracts referencing the remaining USD LIBOR settings, all exposures have
SRITEIZEPr BRI AU already incorporated appropriate fallback, and the contract remediation of all legacy
TEENEEE &R & contracts is completed in 2023. The Group continues the client outreach to support our
OBa&a®miEER clients during the IBOR transition.

% FrABEA & EINE

Tt 2023 FENFERL © 1F

SRAT FISE IR AR i
iR AR S
PREFIS: - DURAEAMRY

EF -

PESEL  OEEEREE For loans products, the migration on revolving loans, term loans and syndicated loans to
X EHAE AR E &3 RFRs or ARRs is completed 2023. For treasury products, the migration on bonds and
HA 21 22 dr derivatives such as interest rate swaps to RFRs or ARRs is completed in 2023 following
KRB REEFRER the International Swaps and Derivatives Association (ISDA) protocol or clearing house
2023 FRN5ERK - WEE arrangement.

an T FEF LT TR
PUEIIES LR PEDEERRI
JeRU T ) R O AU R A
RUARE B PRI
T AR MRS S i &

SOERMZHE > ER
2023 FAN5ERK ©
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MBEHENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, SRIEEEE (§) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 mEERE (8) 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(C) EEFERWE (&) (C) Interest rate benchmark reform (continued)
AL T IR The Group has identified major risks arising from the IBOR Transition and mitigated most
AN T - 0 AR of the risks by performing banking system upgrade, client outreach and contract
BITRGTT R FEEINE remediation, process and model changes, development of new ARR products, staff
& [EIEER -~ TRARRIERY training and frequent management oversight of the Transition Programme. The Group
SRR R URE R R also engages actively with regulators to ensure a smooth transition from LIBOR.

HYEEARBRSE ~ B TIEHIR0
HHIRATRISE IR SRy
B P B S iR AR K
8y - A B TR A A
BRI A1 DIEIR
TR il SRAT R 2 r S A
HEH T -

TE SR RS E A The Group’s main interest rate benchmark exposure has successfully transited from USD
BRI R ECKE R IE T LIBOR to Secured Overnight Funding Rate (“SOFR”) during the IBOR transition.

PR B 5 T ST
S 47 RIS R
IR % -
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4.3 FEESEE

EAE ST

TREAEE 2024 4
6 H 30 H 2023 4 12
H 31 2 &R AR
FIHIE AT SR
W HE R AT GYY
FIHHARER IR 7381 -

B Assets
RS RAFHGRIT R A4/t Cash and balances with banks

RS and other financial institutions
TESRIT R EA SRS —2 1+ Placements with banks and
{8 B NEIEA > E IR other financial institutions

maturing between one and

twelve months
NEE(LE AJEE Y £RERE Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss

- G - Trading
- AR - Debt securities
- oI R ES LT AR - Mandatorily measured at fair
% G value through profit or loss,
non trading
- AR - Debt securities
- HAt - Others
- BlnEs - Equity securities
TSR TA Derivative financial instruments
SR HAIRTE Advances and other accounts
- B - Advances to customers
- HHSE - Trade bills

- Advances to banks and other
financial institutions

ST R LA Rl B

SREYE Financial investments
- DIARESE (BT AEMAE - Atfair value through other
TS comprehensive income
- DR e - Atamortised cost
- REEs - Equity securities
HEVE Investment properties
I - 2 R Properties, plant and equipment
& E Intangible assets

Hin&E (HEREYFRIERIEE Other assets (including current

TRIAEE) and deferred tax assets)
i EGE Assets held for sale
BEHE Total assets

4.3 Liquidity Risk

Maturity analysis

4. Financial risk management (continued)

R 202446300

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

The tables below analyse the Group’s assets and liabilities as at 30 June 2024 and 31
December 2023 into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at balance
sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

At 30 June 2024
—Z =z
R —EAR =@ +2EA —E2E% AEENE FHRE
On Up to 1to3 3t012 1to5 Over 5 B =t
demand 1 month months months years years Indefinite Total
ARTL BT B%TT B¥TT BETT BETT BT BBt
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$’000
19,612,853 30,097,777 49,710,630
4,044,320 3,955,101 7,999,421
456,427 1,360,457 3,340,858 765,505 5,923,247
27,084 27,084
8,646 115756 7,172,402 7,296,804
1,341,468 1,341,468
367,831 189,283 150,482 180,915 316,199 12,129 1,216,839
39,887,245 10,793,427 20,071,259 60,763,069 103,306,245 44,810,230 5,461,969 285,093,444
71,886 101,991 69,986 243,863
662 156,162 156,824
11,651,542 16,296,622 58,551,009 80,910,159 4,479,690 171,889,022
8,788 1,283,063 1,450,345 49,302 2,791,498
25,185 25,185
446,550 446,550
8,546,060 8,546,060
924,583 924,583
1,211,879 3,135,410 54,232 (13,041) 571,215 1,380 85,254 5,046,329
88,040 88,040
61,079,808 56,413,186 43,478,844 135,714,846 185,918,625 49,303,429 16,858,153 548,766,891
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4. SRiEfEEHE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 rErEeRE () 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
IEAE 7781 (&) Maturity analysis (continued)
20246 530 H
At 30 June 2024
—& =z
B —@EAW =@ +-fBR —ZAf #AHEME FTHEE
On Upto 1to3 3to 12 1to5 Over B e
demand 1 month months months years 5 years Indefinite Total
ARTT ABTT A% BETr AT A%Tr BT E%TR
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
=t Liabilities
SRIT R HAth S BiiRE > f720. Deposits and balances from banks
4EaR and other financial institutions 1,948,590 10,549,661 5,157,266 6,581,882 24,237,399
AN EE(EEE ATHZE 2 4Rl & Financial liabilities at fair value
& through profit or loss 2,722,615 4,042,213 88,708 6,853,536
TEEmTH Derivative financial instruments 183,141 194,743 193,522 177,573 174,975 5,523 929,477
B Deposits from customers 86,352,021 61,495,045 111,136,377 127,405,125 10,238,601 160,732 396,787,901
CBTEEE SR NEDGE Debt securities and certificates of
deposit in issue 712,708 1,943,529 8,209,147 16,189,301 27,144,685
HABRIE S fF (HFEE(RL  Other accounts and provisions
15 (including current and deferred tax
FIEERIEAE) liabilities) 7,367,202 1,504,953 1,453,538 5,444,898 1,675,316 16,792 716,667 18,179,366
®IEARE Subordinated liabilities 5,468,237 5,468,237
AEGEE Total liabilities 95,850,954 77,179,725 123,926,445 147,997,333 28,278,193 5,651,284 716,667 479,600,601
REE SR Net liquidity gap (34,771,146) (20,766,539)  (80,447,601) (12,282,487) 157,640,432 43,652,145 16,141,486 69,166,290
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

Maturity analysis (continued)

Assets

Cash and balances with banks
and other financial institutions

Placements with banks and other
financial institutions maturing

between one and twelve months

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
- Trading
- Debt securities
- Mandatorily measured at fair
value through profit or loss,
non trading
- Debt securities
- Others
- Equity securities
Derivative financial instruments
Advances and other accounts
- Advances to customers
- Trade bills
- Advances to banks and other
financial institutions
Financial investments
- At fair value through other
comprehensive income
- At amortised cost
- Equity securities
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Other assets (including deferred
tax assets)

Total assets

4. Financial risk management (continued)

2023412 H31 H
At 31 December 2023

—F =7

Bl —EHR =@ @A —ERF HEFEME O FHE
On Up to 1t03 3to 12 1t05 Over 5 HHA Hast
demand 1 month months months years years Indefinite Total
BT ERTT BT BT BRToT BETIT BT BETIT
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
22,868,017 30,965,376 53,833,393
1,545,669 727,600 2,273,269
91,089 4,271,524 2,444,116 597,807 7,404,536
77,837 144,603 27,789 250,229
111,531 758,269 5,937,647 6,807,447
1,375,898 1,375,898
362,039 99,767 41,102 210,554 324,262 1,320 1,039,044
41,504,574 10,398,146 17,607,785 61,264,307 112,593,065 45,894,136 4,144,550 293,406,563
19 69,112 104,261 167,899 341,291
692 156,190 156,882
8,247,659 21,756,217 53,644,624 80,243,301 2,972,252 166,864,053
2,736,976 1,577,244 1,885,331 1,097,590 7,297,141
25,606 25,606
407,600 407,600
9,071,270 9,071,270
843,464 843,464
1,283,018 1,756,975 19,671 57,113 538,598 845 94,691 3,750,911
66,017,667 54,476,631 47,682,434 126,573,218 195,539,226 48,868,553 15,990,868 555,148,597
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4. SRiEfEEHE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 rErEeRE () 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
IEAE 7781 (&) Maturity analysis (continued)
#2023 412 H31 H
At 31 December 2023
—F =7
B —EARW =fEA +2MEA —EAF EFUE O FHE
On Upto 1t03 3t012 1t05 Over HEA HEzt
demand 1 month months months years 5years Indefinite Total
BT BETT BT BT BT BT BETT BT
HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
=t Liabilities
TR HAh SRR 2 72 Deposits and balances from banks
4Ehy and other financial institutions 3,335,424 17,769,803 5,882,567 8,594,098 35,581,892
AN E(EEE ATHZE 2 4Rl & Financial liabilities at fair value
& through profit or loss 3,576,107 674,069 1,534,597 5,784,773
e TH Derivative financial instruments 150,750 393,778 316,690 278,543 185,385 24,615 1,349,761
B Deposits from customers 98,786,054 72,828,834 116,082,750 97,820,721 8,871,504 394,389,863
ER TR I ARG Debt securities and certificates of
deposit in issue 925,330 3,589,446 10,375,114 13,829,945 28,719,835
HARRIE S CEFF (HFEENRL  Other accounts and provisions
TE B IEREEE ) (including current and deferred tax
liabilities) 5,938,466 1,893,371 2,066,919 3,647,840 1,680,737 16,373 619,582 15,863,288
“IEELE Subordinated liabilities 5,468,028 5,468,028
AffeE Total liabilities 108,210,694 97,387,223 128,612,441 122,250,913 24,567,571  5509,016 619,582 487,157,440
RETE SR Net liquidity gap (42,193,027)  (42,910,592)  (80,930,007) 4,322,305 170,971,655 43,359,537 15,371,286 67,991,157
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)
4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
Maturity analysis (continued)

The Group has reported assets such as advances and debt securities which have
been overdue for not more than one month as “On demand”. In the case of an asset
that is repayable by different payments or instalments, only that portion of the asset
that is actually overdue is reported as overdue. Any part of the asset that is not due
is reported according to the residual maturity unless the repayment of the asset is in
doubt in which case the amount is reported as “Indefinite”. The above assets are
stated after deduction of provisions, if any.

The disclosure does not imply that the securities will be held to maturity.
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management

The Group continues to adopt the standardised (credit risk) (“STC”) approach and the
securitization standardized approach (“SEC-SA”) to calculate the credit risk capital charge
for its non-securitisation exposures and securitisation exposures respectively.

The Group continues to adopt the standardised credit valuation adjustment (“CVA”) method
to calculate the capital charge for the CVA risk of the counterparty.

The Group continues to adopt the standardised (market risk) (“STM”) approach and the
standardised (operational risk) (“STO”) approach to calculate the market risk capital charge
and the operational risk capital charge respectively.

(A) Basis of regulatory consolidation

The consolidation basis for regulatory purposes comprises the positions of the Bank
and certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA in accordance with the Banking
(Capital) Rules. For accounting purposes, subsidiaries are consolidated in
accordance with HKFRSs and the list of subsidiaries is set out in “Appendix—
Subsidiaries of the Bank” on page 141.
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

BRI ER SR &
e TN REEEE

(A) Basis of regulatory consolidation (continued)

The particulars of subsidiaries which are included within the accounting scope of
consolidation but not included within the regulatory scope of consolidation are as

F R & £ H [ P Y B follows:
JB AT ZEEFUIT ¢
20246 H 30 H 2023412 H 31 H
At 30 June 2024 At 31 December 2023
BENRE BAE BN NG
218 Name Total assets Total equity Total assets Total equity
BT AT BT IT BT IT
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEREIRITERE Nanyang Commercial Bank
FRAE] Trustee Limited 17,653 17,544 17,404 17,295
EFEEEEHAR Kwong Li Nam Investment Agency
ALl Limited 4,832 4,796 4,979 4,730
FECEREESRIT (R Nanyang Commercial Bank
AN) AIRAE] (Nominees) Limited 1,410 1,410 1,418 1418
M EEHEN NCB Wealth Management Advisor
FRAE] Limited 551,345 464,325 389,277 328,994
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(A) Basis of regulatory consolidation (continued)

The principal activities of the above subsidiaries are set out in “Appendix —
Subsidiaries of the Bank” on page 141.

There were no subsidiaries which are included within the regulatory scope of
consolidation but not included within the accounting scope of consolidation as at 30
June 2024 (31 December 2023: Nil).

Neither were there any subsidiaries which are included within both the accounting
scope of consolidation and the regulatory scope of consolidation where the methods
of consolidation differ as at 30 June 2024 (31 December 2023: Nil).

(B) Capital ratio

4 2024 4 1% 2023 £
6 H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
CET1 capital ratio
13.58% 13.23%
Tier 1 capital ratio 15.56% 15.20%
Total capital ratio 18.89% 18.56%
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(B) Capital ratio (continued)

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

The consolidated capital base after deductions used in the calculation of the above

capital ratios is analysed as follows:

CET1 capital: instruments and reserves
Directly issued qualifying CET1 capital
instruments

Retained earnings
Disclosed reserves

CET1 capital before regulatory deductions

CET1 capital: regulatory deductions
Valuation adjustments

Other intangible assets net of associated
deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets net of deferred tax
liabilities

Gains and losses due to changes in own
credit risk on fair valued liabilities

Cumulative fair value gains arising from the
revaluation of land and buildings (own-use
and investment properties)

Regulatory reserve for general banking risks

Total regulatory deductions to CET1 capital

CET1 capital

Additional Tier 1 capital

Tier 1 capital
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#2024 It 2023 4

6 H30H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
AT AT
HK$°000 HK$'000
3,144,517 3,144,517
51,039,445 49,895,388
7,092,423 7,197,109
61,276,385 60,237,014
(349) (288)
(921,741) (840,471)
(504,312) (551,106)
(514) (913)
(6,544,212) (6,720,136)
(2,497,264) (2,275,475)
(10,468,392) (10,388,389)
50,807,993 49,848,625
7,422,026 7,422,026
58,230,019 57,270,651
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(B) Capital ratio (continued)

Tier 2 capital: instruments and provisions

Qualifying Tier 2 capital instruments plus any
related share premium

Collective provisions and regulatory reserve
for general banking risks eligible for
inclusion in Tier 2 capital

Tier 2 capital before regulatory deductions

Tier 2 capital: regulatory deductions

Add back of cumulative fair value gains
arising from the revaluation of land and
buildings (own-use and investment
properties) eligible for inclusion in Tier 2
capital

Total regulatory adjustments to Tier 2 capital

Tier 2 capital

Total regulatory capital

The capital buffer ratios are analysed as
follows:

Capital conservation buffer ratio

Countercyclical capital buffer ratio
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72024 £ 2023
6 H30H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
AT BT
HK$°000 HK$’000
5,444,580 5,444,365
4,045,000 4,201,957
9,489,580 9,646,322
2,944,896 3,024,061
2,944,896 3,024,061
12,434,476 12,670,383
70,664,495 69,941,034
2024 £ It 2023 4
6 5 30H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
2.50% 2.50%
0.58% 0.58%
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(B) Capital ratio (continued)

In accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules, the Capital Conservation Buffer (“CCB”) is
designed to ensure banks build up capital outside periods of stress of 2.5% of risk-weighted
assets (“RWAs”). The Countercyclical Capital Buffer (“CCyB”) which is set on an individual
country basis and is built up during periods of excess credit growth to protect against future
losses. The HKMA announced that the CCyB for Hong Kong remains unchanged at 1% of
RWAs.

The additional information of capital disclosures is available under section “Regulatory
Disclosures” on the Bank's website at www.ncb.com.hk.

(C) Leverage ratio

#2024 &£ i+ 2023 4

6 H30H 12 H31H

At 30 June At 31 December

2024 2023

BT AIETIT

HK$°000 HK$°000

Tier 1 capital 58,230,019 57,270,651
Leverage ratio exposure 592,005,986 596,049,346
Leverage ratio 9.84% 9.61%

The additional information of leverage ratio disclosures is available under section
“Regulatory Disclosures” on the Bank's website at www.ncb.com.hk.
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5. ERIEEMNABIIAM 5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities
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All financial instruments for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13, “Fair value
measurement”. The categorisation are determined with reference to the observability and
significance of the inputs used in the valuation methods and based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

- Level 1: based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities. This category includes listed equity shares, debt instruments issued by certain
governments and certain exchange-traded derivative contracts.

- Level 2: based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is observable, either directly or indirectly. This category includes
majority of the over-the-counter (“OTC”) derivative contracts, debt securities, discounted
bills and certificates of deposit with quote from pricing services vendors.

- Level 3: based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is unobservable. This category includes equity investment, debt
securities and forfeiting with significant unobservable components.
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
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For financial instruments that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis,
the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
reassessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value

The Group has an established governance structure and controls framework to ensure that
fair values are either determined or validated by control units independent of the front offices.
Control units have overall responsibility for independent verification of valuation results from
front line businesses and all other significant fair value measurements. Specific controls
include verification of observable pricing inputs. Significant valuation issues are reported to
Management.

Generally, the unit of account for a financial instrument is the individual instrument. HKFRS
13 permits a portfolio exception, through an accounting policy election, to measure the fair
value of a portfolio of financial assets and financial liabilities on the basis of the net open risk
position when certain criteria are met. The Group applies valuation adjustments at an
individual instrument level, consistent with that unit of account.
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5. SRIEEMAMBRIA M 5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
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5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

The Group uses valuation techniques or broker/dealer quotations to determine the fair
value of financial instruments when unable to obtain the open market quotation in active
markets.

The main parameters used in valuation techniques for financial instruments held by the
Group include bond prices, interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity and stock
prices, volatilities, counterparty credit spreads and others, which are mostly observable
and obtainable from open market.

The technique used to calculate the fair value of the following financial instruments is as
below:

Debt instruments, certificates of deposit and forfeiting

The fair value of these instruments is determined by obtaining quoted market prices from
exchange, dealer or independent pricing service vendors or using discounted cash flow
technique. Discounted cash flow model is a valuation technique that measures present
value using estimated expected future cash flows from the instruments and then
discounts these flows using a discount margin that reflects the credit spreads required
by the market for instruments with similar risk or a discount rate which is referred to the
transaction interest rate of instruments with similar risk as at the end of the month and
inter-bank bid rate as the final discount rate. These inputs are observable or can be
corroborated by observable or unobservable market data.
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51 PAREEENS#TE 5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
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OTC derivative contracts include forward, swap and option contracts on foreign
exchange, interest rate or commodity. The fair values of these contracts are mainly
measured using valuation techniques such as discounted cash flow models and option
pricing models. The inputs can be observable or unobservable market data. Observable
inputs include interest rate, foreign exchange rates, commodity prices and volatilities.
Unobservable inputs such as volatility surface may be used for less commonly traded
option products which are embedded in structured products. For certain complex
derivative contracts, the fair values are determined based on broker/dealer price
quotations.

Credit valuation adjustments (“CVA”) and debit valuation adjustments (“DVA”) are applied
to the Group’s OTC derivatives. These adjustments reflect market factors movement,
expectations of counterparty creditworthiness and the Group’s own credit spread
respectively. They are mainly determined for each counterparty and are dependent on
expected future values of exposures, default probabilities and recovery rates.
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5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(A) DAIERIER

(A) Fair value hierarchy

R 202456 H30H

At 30 June 2024
FE—REH FEJER B=ER 4EET
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BT BT T T
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
SREE Financial assets
AREELET AR Z Financial assets at fair value
SRlEZE (FEE18) through profit or loss
(Note 18)
oMt - Trading
—[EBES - Debt securities and
1EkeE certificates of deposit 32,907 5,890,340 - 5,923,247
— SR DL (B B - Mandatorily measured at
{LET A8 fair value through profit
LG or loss, non trading
—~fEBEE S - Debt securities - - 27,084 27,084
—HAth - Others - 3,635,824 3,660,980 7,296,804
et FE 75 - Equity securities 44,571 - 1,296,897 1,341,468
ITESRT A Derivative financial
(fffsE 19) instruments (Note 19) 368,332 848,507 - 1,216,839
DLA B8 bRt A A Financial investments at fair
ERURIE I E value through other
(FEE21) comprehensive income
(Note 21)
—(EB R - Debt securities and
ke certificates of deposit 10,723,722 161,165,300 - 171,889,022
—Helyas s - Equity securities - - 25,185 25,185
SREER Financial liabilities
AMEEEET AIBRZ Financial liabilities at fair
eREfE (K 26) value through profit or loss
(Note 26)
e kn - Trading - 6,853,536 - 6,853,536
e T AR Derivative financial
(FfFEE 19) instruments (Note 19) 187,356 742,121 - 929,477
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5. SRIEEMAMBRIA M 5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
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(A) Fair value hierarchy (continued)

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

2023412 H 31 H
At 31 December 2023

Financial assets
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
(Note 18)
- Trading
- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit
- Mandatorily measured at
fair value through profit
or loss, non trading
- Debt securities
- Others
- Equity securities
Derivative financial
instruments (Note 19)
Financial investments at fair
value through other
comprehensive income
(Note 21)
- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit
- Equity securities

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or
loss (Note 26)
- Trading

Derivative financial
instruments (Note 19)

g BOER SRR Yt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BT BT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
- 7,404,536 - 7,404,536

- 222,440 27,789 250,229

- 680,312 6,127,135 6,807,447

57,635 - 1,318,263 1,375,898
364,332 674,712 - 1,039,044
5,761,761 161,102,292 - 166,864,053
- - 25,606 25,606

- 5,784,773 - 5,784,773
152,775 1,196,986 - 1,349,761

There were no financial instrument transfers between level 1 and level 2 for the Group
during the period (31 December 2023: Nil).
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5. SRIEEMAMBRIA M 5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
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(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items

At 1 January 2024
Gains
- Income statement
- Net trading loss
- Net (loss)/gain on other
financial instruments at
fair value through profit
or loss
- Other comprehensive
income
- Change in fair value of
financial assets at fair
value through other
comprehensive income
Additions
Disposals, redemptions and
maturity

At 30 June 2024

Total unrealised loss for the
period included in income
statement for financial
assets held as at 30 June
2024
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5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

2202446 530 H
At 30 June 2024

EREE

Financial assets

BENEAE

B{LEt AR

Mandatorily measured at fair value through

profit or loss

BAIASRERTA
HAeth 2 EURES
SRR
Financial
investments at
fair value
through other

JER B comprehensive

Non trading income

EEEE it dhre Rty
Debt Hfth, Equity Equity
securities Others securities securities
EWETIT EWETIT AT AT
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
27,789 6,127,135 1,318,263 25,606
(705) (253,336) (21,366) -

- 143,122 - -

- - - (421)

- 92,273,772 - -

- (94,629,713) - -

27,084 3,660,980 1,296,897 25,185

- (6,404) - -
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
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5. SRIEEMAMBRIA M 5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
B (8

51 PAREEENS#TE 5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

€.-))
(B) =84 HJIEE &8 (B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)
€:-))
72023 4 12 A 31 [
At 31 December 2023
ERIERE
Financial assets
IRASINIEEI N
H g mElEs
A B LA
I N
S4{bat AfBa investments at
Mandatorily measured at fair value fair value
through profit or loss through other
IEZ G comprehensive
Non trading income
[EtiiEtess A a8 75 A a8 75
Debt FAth Equity Equity
securities Others securities securities
HERETTT AT HAETIT HAETIT
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
#20234FE1H1H At 1 January 2023 28,519 9,522,003 1,345,897 21,844
ez Gains
- YrzssR - Income statement
- R G TEES R - Net trading loss (606) (216,788) (27,634) -
- FA DA A 8 - Net (loss)/gain on other
BT AHEZZ financial instruments
SRITEF (F5 at fair value through
B) 2Uqzs profit or loss (124) 395,360 - -
- HoAth 2GS - Other comprehensive
income
- A RERF AR - Change in fair value of
4 T U 2 Y financial assets at
TRMEEZN fair value through
A EE( L other comprehensive
income - - - 3,762
HE Additions - 151,420,348 - -
PRE ~ MEE R EIHA Disposals, redemptions
and maturity - (154,993,788) - -
#20234F 12 H 31 H At 31 December 2023 27,789 6,127,135 1,318,263 25,606
*20234F12 531 H Total unrealised loss for
FrEMNSREERHH the period included in
WEt AU RATARE income statement for
IR R AEEH financial assets held as
at 31 December 2023 (124) (5,717) - -
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

5. SRIEEMAMBRIA M 5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
B (8

5.1 DAREBHESRMTE

(&

(B) H=|BHHE 28

(&

202446 H 30 H
K¢ 2023 % 12 H 31
H SRS =B
SWTEEERLA
A (A B 2
Sl E RIF LR
r

IR SRR 1
flLLL2y SLE (BT A
BN L EEE
AT AHAM Y L
SRR E  AEERE
S TR  Ho
EHRETEARERA T
W EELERNYE
R ERE 2R Hit
BRI E e R T
BB EE =gk - &
EEEZIIAR
PEHITE 7 B T SR
I < T LA

FF BT RERY A S E
Ti2& kb b
WA E 2 PEHES
BFIER S EE
] fEEERAY A =] Jl
HHEEFHEREE - A
FER BRI E
N EEET R
ERT T EES B
W

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)

As at 30 June 2024 and 31 December 2023, financial instruments categorised as level
3 are mainly comprised of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and

unlisted equity shares.

For certain illiquid others financial assets classified as fair value through profit or loss
and fair value through other comprehensive income, the Group obtains valuation
quotations from counterparties which may be based on unobservable inputs with
significant impact on the valuation. Therefore, these instruments have been classified
by the Group as level 3. The Group has established internal control procedures to

control the Group’s exposure to such financial instruments.

The fair values of unlisted equity shares are determined with reference to multiples of
comparable listed companies, such as average of the price/earning ratios of

comparables,

unobservable inputs applied in the fair values measurement of the Group’s unlisted

equity shares are as follows:
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

5. SRIEEMAMBRIA M 5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

B (8D

5.1 MAREHENERMTE
(&

(B) H=|BHHE 28
(&

(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

FEERSBEN ARG

TGt E
Market comparison approach

EAFHEIESH Relationship of

(1 7E Significant unobservable HE unobservable inputs

Valuation method inputs Range to fair value
M AR 5.8-11.2 M A

Price/Earning ratios (2023: 6.8 - 13.0) INE A

The higher the Price/Earning
ratios, the higher the fair value.

TH{E, MR FHE
Price/Book ratios

0.7-38
(2023: 1.5-4.1)

W MREFERS
AR

The higher the Price/Book ratios,
the higher the fair value

IEEEMEITE 2.7-55 AN ESITE K

B AR (2023: 2.8 - 5.4) EES R E A S, A N ERS

EV/EBITDA The higher the EV/EBITDA

ratios, the higher the fair value.

TREN RS K 30.0% TREIMERE KA A ERE

Liquidity discount (2023: 30.0%) The higher the liquidity

discount, the lower the fair value.

Fa iR 7 N N NI

Recent transaction approach N/A N/A N/A
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

5. SRIEEMAMBRIA M 5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

B (8D
5.1 DA ERFRISRTE
(8

(B) H=|BHHE 28

(&

NnEEEERAZ
AR (B A
B WEMREFHER
BELFRM B EH B
ST EE R B AT A
FAEE R - TEH
P E R EAYE R
T EE 28080
Jk/V 5% (2023 4 12
H31H:5%) - AlA
5 B HL A < T U 2 A
i ) SRS 48R 73 B
moom b
1,259,000 Jr( 2023 4
12 7 31 H : &¥
1,280,000 jr ) s
64,845,000 jT (2023
12 H 31 H : &
65,913,000 j7) - &Ik
LB BT Y 2N ST
HEZF 250 —THAY
T B2 H Eh
il 0L Y s 8 S Tk ]
B 5] 2 Bz 2B Y i
AR 221 -

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)

The fair value is positively correlated to the price/earning ratios, price/book ratios and
EV/EBITDA of appropriate comparables. Had the significant unobservable inputs
applied on the valuation techniques increased/decreased by 5% (31 December 2023:
5%), the Group’s other comprehensive income and profit or loss would have
increased/decreased by HK$1,259,000 (31 December 2023: HK$1,280,000) and
HK$64,845,000 (31 December 2023: HK$65,913,000) respectively. When the fair
value of the unlisted shares are affected by more than one unobservable input, the
aforesaid impact reflects the most favourable or the most unfavourable change from
varying inputs individually.
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

(8

5. SRIEEMAMBRIA M 5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
B (8

5.2 JEDIAN R EEFBNSE T 5.2 Financial instruments not measured at fair value

1=

N EREDE e Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time based on relevant market
AR TS E R MR E 4 information and information about various financial instruments. The following methods
Rl T B &k o DU and assumptions have been used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial
2 E BRI EEE instrument as far as practicable.

L FE A A & S e il T

HZ /Al -

R 1 R ERTT Ry EoAth & Balances with/from banks and other financial institutions and trade bills
s P o Y=

KERsy 2 & E N EaE Substantially all the financial assets and liabilities mature within one year from the
BRsEEHEB —FNET balance sheet date and their carrying value approximates fair value.

> HARm{ESLA 2 EME

PN

BEEEK Advances to customers

Koy 2 BEEHRETF Substantially all the advances to customers are on floating rate terms, bear interest at
KR > s EERET B prevailing market interest rates and their carrying value approximates fair value.

B HlRiE E B o (E AT

-
o

+
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

5. SRIEEMAMBRIA M 5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

B (8D

5.2 JERA RER BHISRLT

8 (&)

LA ERCANEST SR

5.2 Financial instruments not measured at fair value (continued)

Debt instruments at amortised cost

TH

DIB R AR ERT E AV TS
T E 22N B E B 5
51 ABAREEEHIE
B TEERHZ A AMHEE -

B EAEH
K2 % PRI G
eI S
AL SO -

BT R 75 RS

The fair value of debt instruments at amortisation cost is determined by using the same
approach as those debt instruments measured at fair value as described in Note 5.1.

Deposits from customers
Substantially all the deposits from customers mature within one year from the balance
sheet date and their carrying value approximates fair value.

Debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue

PR T A 7 4% s fe e e B
et 5.1 WA RERE
I E 8 LB R ks iR
ZITEME -

LA A=A

PR T A 7 4% s fe e e B
et 5.1 WA RERE
I {E8 LHB R kg iR
ZITEME

Fr A b HCR i (E BN e
HERER T RSN T&
FIELLA e ET B AT R
TERZIREEMAHE -

SHEE
Dlgerpe A rER T 21
FE%B LA

SEAR

ERTITES R
tE

RIEER

The fair value of these instruments is determined by using the same approach as those
debt instruments and certificates of deposit measured at fair value as described in Note
5.1.

Subordinated liabilities
The fair value of the instrument is determined by using the same approach as those debt
instruments and certificates of deposit measured at fair value as described in Note 5.1.

The following tables set out the carrying values and fair values of the financial instruments
not measured at fair value, except for the above with their carrying values being
approximation of fair values.

#2024 6 H 30 H
At 30 June 2024

A 2023£12 H 31 H
At 31 December 2023

EE SRE FRAR ANAME
Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value
AT BT T AT AT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000
Financial assets
Debt instruments at
amortised cost 2,791,498 2,774,804 7,297,141 7,275,390
Financial liabilities
Debt securities and
certificates of deposit in
issue 27,144,685 27,442,524 28,719,835 28,831,345
Subordinated liabilities 5,468,237 5,442,514 5,468,028 5,365,073
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
6. JFFIRUTA 6. Net interest income
FEGEES PEGHER
2024 &£ 2023 4
6 5H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2024 2023
BT AT
HK$’000 HK$'000
FIEUMA Interest income
TE O [E 2 B Hof 4 Rl i i Due from banks and other
HECE financial institutions 748,152 606,223
FRER Advances to customers 7,470,346 7,007,257
LRE Financial investments 3,300,423 2,555,748
HoAth Others 34,714 23,047
11,553,635 10,192,275
FIESTH Interest expense
5] 2 R EoAth < Bl 17 iUy Due to banks and other
FOE financial institutions (736,660) (976,429)
EPTER Deposits from customers (6,206,931) (4,616,408)
Tl (TG % RIEEEs  Debt securities and certificates of deposit in
issue (446,136) (556,069)
BIEAE Subordinated liabilities (105,777) (105,988)
HEEE Lease liabilities (13,802) (15,275)
HAth Others (102,524) (130,496)
(7,611,830) (6,400,665)
FRIE A Net interest income 3,941,805 3,791,610

All the above interest income and interest expense are for financial assets and financial
liabilities that are not recognised at fair value through profit or loss respectively.
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TR s T R Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
7. SRBERFESWA 7. Net fee and commission income
FEGEHER PELER
2024 &7 2023 4
6H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2024 2023
BT HRETIT
HK$°000 HK$ 000
& RS A Fee and commission income
[ Insurance 280,822 223,461
e Loan commissions 230,483 242,981
MEE(H 4 Bills commissions 110,261 109,558
e CEW Securities brokerage 76,636 80,368
HE0H Funds distribution 54,595 54,830
SRR TS Payment services 23,433 21,612
ERE Safe deposit box 19,554 19,886
BEHRES Credit card business 5,187 2,081
HEEW Currency exchange 387 398
(St RGE RS Trust and custody services 22 133
HAth Others 60,219 58,029
861,599 813,337
IS8 3= 958 e dan) Fee and commission expense
HIFERAD Securities brokerage (10,969) (10,934)
EHFEEB Credit card business (1,519) (1,354)
St Others (30,076) (26.836)
(42,564) (39,124)
BREERASBA Net fee and commission income 819,035 774,213
HHEE Of which arise from
- JELIA EE EEE ATE - financial assets or financial liabilities not at fair
ZeREES SR AR value through profit or loss
- Te#sE R AAs A - Fee and commission income 333,925 345,807
- R E RS H - Fee and commission expense (4,905) (3,604)
329,020 342,203
- (EEL M EAM 2SS - trust and other fiduciary activities
- MR e e A - Fee and commission income 6,832 7,040
- PR R RS - Fee and commission expense (663) (646)
6,169 6,394
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T BRI
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8. IR G

FlE S (5D JRE ¢
- SN 5 S SNBSS S e i

- MRTH RN AEEITPHY
HH

- By TR

- Pan

8. Net trading gain

Net gain/(loss) from:
- foreign exchange and foreign exchange
products
- interest rate instruments and items under
fair value hedge
- equity instruments
- commodities

9. Hh&Ri&EE > F2S 9. Net gain on other financial assets

DLas e (bt AR mEmig
TR U
HiAth

Net gain on financial investments measured at fair

value through other comprehensive income

Others

67

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

FEEHR FHEERE
2024 £ 2023 4
6F530H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2024 2023
AETT T
HK$°000 HK$'000
34,688 (38,745)
136,269 151,877

5 8

(3,881) 12,142
167,081 125,282
FEERT PARLEEE
2024 £ 2023 i
6F530H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2024 2023
BT T BT
HK$°000 HK$'000
220,798 188,686
(325) 2,967
220,473 191,653
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- JEEHESRE
BV BLA
K AR E Y S
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TEBHEEYEEZ SO B
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

10. Other operating income

Dividend income from investment in securities

- unlisted investments
Gross rental income from investment properties
Less: Outgoings in respect of investment properties
Others

FEEHR FHEERE
2024 &£ 2023 4
6F530H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2024 2023
BT BETT
HK$’000 HK$'000
976 900

2,524 3,821
(778) (608)
4,749 3,163
7,471 7,276

Included in the “Outgoings in respect of investment properties” is HK$377,000 (first half of
2023: HK$299,000) of direct operating expenses related to investment properties that were

not let during the period..

There were no contingent rent included in the “Gross rental income from investment

properties” during the period (first half of 2023: Nil).

11. Net charge of impairment allowances

Balances with banks and other financial institutions

Advances and other accounts
Financial investments

Other assets

Financial guarantees

Loan commitments

Net charge of impairment allowances
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FELEHEE FEGERE
2024 £ 2023 &
6H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2024 2023
BT T BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
(629) 359
(1,695,046) (1,048,284)
11,223 4,486
(1,969) (1,354)
(9,664) 27,821
8,424 12,810
(1,687,661) (1,004,162)
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12. Operating expenses

Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments)
- salaries and other costs
- pension cost

Premises and equipment expenses (excluding
depreciation)
- leases of short-term or low-value assets
- information technology
- others

Depreciation and amortisation

Auditor’'s remuneration
- audit services
- non-audit services

Other operating expenses

- outsourcing activities fee
- others
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FEEHR FHEERE
2024 £ 2023 4
6H530H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2024 2023
AETT BT
HK$°000 HK$'000
760,279 771,838
122,271 125,119
882,550 896,957
4,772 6,235
58,020 39,630
37,807 34,897
100,599 80,762
310,986 293,501
4,143 6,483
2,204 897
197,202 207,955
267,678 265,649
1,765,362 1,752,204
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

(&)
13. TEYEAETTE 13, Net loss from fair value adjustments on investment properties
%] Gri=
FEEHR FEEES
2024 47 2023 4F
6H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2024 2023
BT AT T
HK$°000 HK$’000
EEYIEA D EFEE Net loss from fair value adjustments on investment
&5 properties (9,000) (590)

14. HE SEEE - 28 14. Net loss from disposal/revaluation of properties, plant and

R 2 IR SR equipment
FEEES FEEER
2024 4% 2023 /F
6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2024 2023
BT AT
HK$°000 HK$'000
HEFENFEE Net loss from disposal of premises (20,460) -
RS - [EE s R St Net loss from disposal of equipment, fixtures and
ZFEH fittings (48) (3,042)
EihFEEZE (iR I Net (loss)/gain from revaluation of premises
3% (2,910) 2,342
(23,418) (700)
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W RN IR BT

AHIIE
AR
- JPNET ARRIH
- AR

TEIMSTR
- JPNET ARRIH
- A

EIERIH
W2 AR 2 A R
BRI R

FARMNBR Y EEE R
2024 £ bR IERRR
AR 16.5% (2023
1 16.5% ) fe i - gINGEA
ZRURE I 2024 £F LA
st SRR AR A SR B 4L
BEBFTERR Z BT

f‘f‘/ﬁ‘_
= o
gl >

15. Taxation

Taxation in the income statement represents:

Current tax
Hong Kong profits tax
- Current period taxation
- Over-provision in prior periods

Overseas taxation
- Current period taxation
- Over-provision in prior periods

Deferred tax
Origination and reversal of temporary differences
and unused tax credits

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

FHEEEE FREERE
2024 £ 2023
6530 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2024 2023
AETT BT
HK$°000 HK$'000
103,640 240,196

- (10,530)

(3,847) 113,382
(103) (11,012)
99,690 332,036
17,908 (123,624)
117,598 208,412

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2023: 16.5%) on the estimated
assessable profits arising in Hong Kong for the first half of 2024. Taxation on overseas profits
has been calculated on the estimated assessable profits for the first half of 2024 at the rates
of taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.
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T EARA R ERT EE Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

15. fR1E (&) 15. Taxation (continued)
A EE BRI AR A ZE A The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation that differs from the theoretical amount that
BEIEIE - PR EERE would arise using the taxation rate of Hong Kong is as follows:

AT R RAT

FEERE PHEHEE

2024 £ 2023 4

6 §30H 6 H30H

Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 30 June

2024 2023

BT T IT

HK$°000 HK$°000

FRFRR T F Profit before taxation 1,816,367 2,337,182
iR 16.5% (2023 4 : Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5% (2023: 16.5%)

16.5% ) HEAIFRIE 299,701 385,635
Bt BRI = R 2 Effect of different taxation rates in other countries (3,106) (9,514)
TR Z A Income not subject to taxation (161,380) (152,825)
PR AN TR B 2 Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 24,367 36,593
BRIl i Tax losses not recognised 2 1
i SRR TERRAVRRASESTE Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses (3) (3)
X HR B Over-provision in prior periods (103) (21,542)
TFINTEERIR Foreign withholding tax (356) (788)
BITRAR R ZATESNEZAR T Adjustment in respect of cost and distribution payment for

IS ks additional equity instruments (41,524) (29,145)
ST AFRIE Taxation charge 117,598 208,412
HERE Effective tax rate 6.47% 8.92%

16. IE 5. 16. Dividends
R4S EE 2024 426 H No dividend was declared for the half-year ended 30 June 2024 (first half of 2023: Nil).
30 HifERALE (2023
FREE -
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TR s T R Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
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17. BFEHES - FIEE 17. Cash, balances and placements with banks and other financial

BERTT R E fh Rl institutions
2024 &£ 7> 2023 4
6H30H 12431 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
BT AT
HK$’000 HK$'000
[EFIRE R T R Cash and balances with banks and other
4 Bl R4S R financial institutions
- [EERSE - Cash 606,266 575,585
- (R R THYAS B - Balances with central banks 13,500,859 16,109,883
- FRUSRAT Be Ho A 4> Tl A% - Balances with banks and other financial
RENAEER institutions 5,505,736 6,182,559
- TESRTT B E At <2 Blidhs — - Placements with banks and other financial
1 A N EIHA . @ HAEF T institutions maturing within one month 30,097,946 30,965,730
49,710,807 53,833,757
TRAE S Impairment allowances
- PSR - Stage 1 (177) (144)
- BPEEE - Stage 2 - (220)
49,710,630 53,833,393
TEERTT P M G Rl — Placements with banks and other financial
Z+_{EBREHIZ E institutions maturing between one and twelve
FRFFIX months 8,000,368 2,273,418
A LB Impairment allowances
- EPEEL - Stage 1 (947) (149)
7,999,421 2,273,269
57,710,051 56,106,662
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

18. AnfEE(LET AE2E 18. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
ZBRKE

AV
B8 bat AHS
Mandatorily measured at
fair value through
profit or loss
etk PR Z M &t
Trading Non trading Total
R 2024 &£ A 2023 4F 2024 £ 20234 FA 2024 £ 7~ 2023 £
6 530H 12531 H 6 H30H 12H31H 6 H30H 12 H31H

At 30 At 31 At 30 At 31 At 30 At 31
June December June December June December
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
BT HERETT BT HAHTIT BETT BT T
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
BANESIFE At fair value
[ Treasury bills 4,563,030 5,947,317 - - 4,563,030 5,947,317
1 Certificates of
deposit 717,664 631,203 - - 717,664 631,203
HAth{&#5:5%  Other debt
securities 642,553 826,016 27,084 250,229 669,637 1,076,245
5,923,247 7,404,536 27,084 250,229 5,950,331 7,654,765
e Equity securities - - 1,341,468 1,375,898 1,341,468 1,375,898
Hthr Others - - 7,296,804 6,807,447 7,296,804 6,807,447
5,923,247 7,404,536 8,665,356 8,433,574 14,588,603 15,838,110
#2024F6 H30H 4 At 30 June 2024, there was no financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
HIE RS R E B s (31 December 2023: Nil).

ARz Z SREE (2023
FI12H31H: ) -
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T EARA R ERT EE Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

18. A EE(EETAIEZE  18. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
ZERRE ()

NEE( L AR 2 SR Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are analysed by place of listing as follows:
EEEfE Bt oy
REIMERI AT
E#{bEt A

Mandatorily measured at
fair value through
profit or loss
etk IR G
Trading Non trading
R 2024 4£ iR 2023 4 W 2024 £ i 2023 4F
6530 12H 31H 6F530H 12H31H

At 30 At 31 At 30 At 31
June December June December
2024 2023 2024 2023
BT HERETTT BT AT
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$'000
[EviEces Debt securities
- NEEEN - Listed in Hong Kong 7,965 - - -
- WEBLI LT - Listed outside Hong Kong 1,488 - - -
- JE b - Unlisted 5,913,794 7,404,536 27,084 250,229
Refrras 25 Equity securities
- JE b - Unlisted - - 1,341,468 1,375,898
FAth Others
- JEkH - Unlisted - - 7,296,804 6,807,447

5,923,247 7,404,536 8,665,356 8,433,574
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

18. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are analysed by type of issuer as follows:

MDA T
B8 bat AHS
Mandatorily measured at
fair value through
profit or loss
R IR G
Trading Non trading
#2024 £ 2 2023 4 W 2024 4 i 2023 4
65 30H 12H31H 6F530H 12H 31H

At 30 At 31 At 30 At 31
June December June December
2024 2023 2024 2023
BT T AT BT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
Sovereigns 4,563,030 5,947,317 - -
Public sector entities 70,950 41,072 - -
Banks and other financial
institutions 1,256,470 1,280,937 7,296,804 7,029,887
Corporate entities 32,797 135,210 1,368,552 1,403,687

5,923,247 7,404,536 8,665,356 8,433,574

19. Derivative financial instruments

(a) Derivative financial instruments

The Group enters into the following exchange rate, interest rate and commodity related
derivative financial instrument contracts for trading and risk management purposes:

Currency forwards represent commitments to purchase and sell foreign currency on a future
date.

Currency, interest rate and precious metal swaps are commitments to exchange one set of
cash flows or commodity for another. Swaps result in an exchange of currencies, interest
rates (for example, fixed rate for floating rate), or precious metals (for example, gold swaps)
or a combination of all these (for example, cross-currency interest rate swaps). Except for
certain currency swap contracts, no exchange of principal takes place.
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

19. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Foreign currency options are contractual agreements under which the seller (writer) grants
the purchaser (holder) the right, but not the obligation, either to buy (a call option) or sell (a
put option) at or by a set date or during a set period, a specific amount of the financial
instrument at a predetermined price. In consideration for the assumption of foreign exchange
risk, the seller receives a premium from the purchaser. Options are negotiated over-the-
counter between the Group and its counterparty.

The contract/notional amounts and fair values of derivative financial instruments held by the
Group are set out in the following tables. The contract/notional amounts of these instruments
indicate the volume of transactions outstanding at the balance sheet dates and certain of
them provide a basis for comparison with fair value instruments recognised on the balance
sheet. However, they do not necessarily indicate the amounts of future cash flows involved
or the current fair values of the instruments and, therefore, do not indicate the Group’s
exposure to credit or market risks. The derivative financial instruments become favourable
(assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of fluctuations in foreign exchange rates,
market interest rates or metal prices relative to their terms. The aggregate fair values of
derivative financial instruments can fluctuate significantly from time to time.
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(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

19. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

The following tables summarise the contract/notional amounts and fair values of each class
of derivative financial instrument as at 30 June 2024 and 31 December 2023:

e 254
B R
o
SHHESC S

Flsas
Hg

RS

RSy

Exchange rate contracts
Spot and forwards
Swaps
Foreign currency options

Interest rate contracts
Swaps

Commodity contracts

Equity contracts

78

R 20246 H30H

At 30 June 2024
=i ~RfE
B e Fair values
Contract/

notional BE afE
amounts Assets Liabilities
AT AT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
7,377,054 376,929 (189,594)
127,040,899 326,690 (435,484)
1,300,340 92,144 (92,957)
135,718,293 795,763 (718,035)
47,157,777 399,771 (209,945)
578,010 21,272 (1,464)
64 33 (33)
183,454,144 1,216,839 (929,477)
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

19. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Exchange rate contracts

Spot and forwards
Swaps

Foreign currency options

Interest rate contracts
Swaps

Commodity contracts

79

7202312 H 31 H
At 31 December 2023

= AE
ZFEEE Fair values
Contract/

notional &iE A
amounts Assets Liabilities
BT BT ARTIT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
6,800,556 366,335 (162,638)
88,265,472 149,540 (856,909)
1,455,639 85,602 (85,632)
96,521,667 601,477 (1,105,179)
53,828,802 411,202 (239,719)
902,166 26,365 (4,863)
151,252,635 1,039,044 (1,349,761)
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

20. Advances and other accounts

Personal loans and advances
Corporate loans and advances

Advances to customers
Impairment allowances

Trade bills
Impairment allowances

Advances to banks and other financial institutions
Impairment allowances

72024 & 7 2023 4

6 H30H 12531 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
AT BT
HK$°000 HK$ 000
47,206,764 50,866,820
241,911,777 247,439,498
289,118,541 298,306,318
(4,025,097) (4,899,755)
285,093,444 293,406,563
243,875 341,313
(12) (22)
243,863 341,291
156,839 156,914
(15) (32)
156,824 156,882
285,494,131 293,904,736

As at 30 June 2024, advances to customers included accrued interest of HK$1,643,397,000

(31 December 2023: HK$1,497,547,000).
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T EARA R ERT EE Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

20. S50 HAIEE 20. Advances and other accounts (continued)
(&)
T HURE 22 (5 7 2 48 & 3K Gross advances and other accounts before impairment allowances are analysed by stage
e FLAth R I F P8 B o5 A 4 classification as follows:
T

7202446 5 30 H

At 30 June 2024

S 1244 SRR B=REEE st

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

BT BETT  BETT AT

HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

B EEE Advances to customers 269,464,621 11,447,996 8,205,924 289,118,541

g Trade bills 243,875 - - 243,875

BRAT S HoAth B Rl AR SR Advances to

banks and other

financial institutions 156,839 - - 156,839

Y=t Total 269,865,335 11,447,996 8,205,924 289,519,255

2023412 H 31 H
At 31 December 2023

EIEE B IEE EEIEE HEET

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

BT BT BT AUETIT

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

EEEE Advances to customers 280,340,453 11,046,315 6,919,550 298,306,318

O Trade bills 341,313 - - 341,313

PRAT e HoAth B Rl S Advances to

banks and other

financial institutions 156,914 - - 156,914

4zt Total 280,838,680 11,046,315 6,919,550 298,804,545
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

20. Advances and other accounts (continued)

At 1 January 2024
Addition
Derecognised or repaid (excluding written off)

Transfers to Stage 1

Transfers to Stage 2

Transfers to Stage 3

Impact on period end ECLs of exposures
transferred between stages during the period

Changes to inputs used for impairment
calculations

Recoveries

Loans written off

Exchange difference

At 30 June 2024

At 1 January 2023
Addition

Derecognised or repaid (excluding written off)

Transfers to Stage 1
Transfers to Stage 2
Transfers to Stage 3

Impact on period end ECLs of exposures
transferred between stages during the period

Changes to inputs used for impairment
calculations

Recoveries

Loans written off

Exchange difference

At 31 December 2023

82

An analysis of changes in the corresponding impairment allowances is, as follows:

B BUREE  BERER st
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BT AT EBETT AT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
(1,367,019) (451,045) (3,081,745) (4,899,809)
(359,043) - - (359,043)
208,723 27,977 2,957 239,657
(2,726) 2,724 2 -
27,456 (27,456) - -
4,194 163,875 (168,069) -
128 (80,507) (290,579) (370,958)
377,196 29,290 (1,611,188) (1,204,702)
- - (80,758) (80,758)
- - 2,605,816 2,605,816
33,520 (26,722) 37,875 44,673
(1,077,571) (361,864) (2,585,689) (4,025,124)
FIEE B E=IEE HaE
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BT BT BT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
(1,371,833) (522,873) (2,170,354) (4,065,060)
(785,111) - - (785,111)
574,105 22,157 591,155 1,187,417
(38,302) 37,019 1,283 -
25,992 (77,087) 51,095 -
20,307 188,945 (209,252) -
1,212 (53,346) (1,921,616) (1,973,750)
184,084 (50,957) (1,802,199) (1,669,072)
- - (89,891) (89,891)
- - 2,457,574 2,457,574
22,527 5,097 10,460 38,084
(1,367,019) (451,045) (3,081,745) (4,899,809)
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

21. Financial investments

Treasury bills

Other debt securities

Certificates of deposit

Total debt securities and
certificates of deposit

Impairment allowances
- Stage 1

Equity securities
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17202446 5 30 H

At 30 June 2024

DA EE RS

A AR EE LS

At fair value

through other [DUE&RAIEEE

comprehensive At amortised =t
income cost Total
BT BT AT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
71,564,127 1,573,658 73,137,785
79,406,559 1,218,096 80,624,655
150,970,686 2,791,754 153,762,440
20,918,336 - 20,918,336
171,889,022 2,791,754 174,680,776
- (256) (256)
171,889,022 2,791,498 174,680,520
25,185 - 25,185
171,914,207 2,791,498 174,705,705
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

21. Financial investments (continued)

Treasury bills

Other debt securities

Certificates of deposit

Total debt securities and
certificates of deposit

Impairment allowances

Equity securities

84

2023412 H 31 H
At 31 December 2023

DA mAEE LR
AEA 2 UL
At fair value
through other
comprehensive DUEERFATEST & HEET
income At amortised cost Total
BT BT AT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
66,842,198 2,725,487 69,567,685
80,189,302 4,572,377 84,761,679
147,031,500 7,297,864 154,329,364
19,832,553 - 19,832,553
166,864,053 7,297,864 174,161,917
- (723) (723)
166,864,053 7,297,141 174,161,194
25,606 - 25,606
166,889,659 7,297,141 174,186,800
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€:-))

21. &RiEE (8) 21. Financial investments (continued)
SRbEdr Eiit e o8E Financial investments are analysed by place of listing as follows:
WE e
72024426 530 H
At 30 June 2024
A fEE st
AF AR

At fair value through

other comprehensive DB AT B
income At amortised cost

BT BETT
HK$°000 HK$°000
(B MRS Debt securities and certificates of deposit
- REBLT - Listed in Hong Kong 8,594,523 .
- WEEDSN BT - Listed outside Hong Kong 6,688,814 -
15,283,337 -
- JREm - Unlisted 156,605,685 2,791,498
171,889,022 2,791,498
Rt Equity securities
- JEEW - Unlisted 25,185 .
et Total 171,914,207 2,791,498
DR AST B2 Fhss Market value of listed securities at
£ amortised cost -
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T EARA R ERT EE Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

21. &RiEE (8) 21. Financial investments (continued)
SR & Eiiit e o8E Financial investments are analysed by place of listing as follows:
wr
2023412 H 31 H
At 31 December 2023
PAA g8 bat
AFA
At fair value through
other comprehensive DIBRERE AT &
income At amortised cost
BT HHET
HK$’000 HK$’000
(B MRS Debt securities and certificates of deposit
- RE& LN - Listed in Hong Kong 9,924,372 R
- NEABDSN B - Listed outside Hong Kong 6,289,229 -
16,213,601 -
- JELEM - Unlisted 150,650,452 7,297,141
166,864,053 7,297,141
R tnie s Equity securities
- JEEm - Unlisted 25,606 -
4zt Total 166,889,659 7,297,141
Dl eER AT 2> P Market value of listed securities at
S amortised cost -
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21. Financial investments (continued)

SRS IR AT 2
YT

BEE
DNEEAL
HRAT R A xRS
Aifise

BIIEE
NEEAL
FRAT e HeAth AR
PAikioe =

7 2024 6 [ 30 H » [HEE

CBRATE (A HH1) P53
BT A B RRRIAT DA Fol s
(P AR 2 RS S
# Bkl 5,562,782,000 7T
(2023 4 12 H 31 H : &
4,899,509,000 7T.) ©

#2024 £ 6 F 30 H » GfELE
CERAT3E CEA) #AD) N8
Fo R ] A8 BT A DA BR A
TEEt B &Rl 1 & R B
301,997,000 7T (2023 4 12
A 31 H : 301,713,000 77 ) -

Financial investments are analysed by type of issuer as follows:

202446 530 H
At 30 June 2024
DAY ik w33
AHA 2 E RS
At fair value through

other comprehensive IR N

income At amortised cost

BT BT

HK$’000 HK$’000

Sovereigns 71,564,127 1,573,641
Public sector entities 5,562,782 301,997
Banks and other financial institutions 71,396,145 715,263
Corporate entities 23,391,153 200,597
171,914,207 2,791,498

2023412 H 31 H
At 31 December 2023

PAA a1 bsT

AHAE RS

At fair value through
other comprehensive DUBkGREY A ER T &
income At amortised cost
AT T AT
HK$°000 HK$ 000
Sovereigns 67,007,303 5,843,363
Public sector entities 4,899,509 301,713
Banks and other financial institutions 70,150,174 951,626
Corporate entities 24,832,673 200,439
166,889,659 7,297,141

As at 30 June 2024, included financial investments at fair value through other comprehensive income of
HK$5,562,782,000 (31 December 2023: HK$4,899,509,000) which are eligible to be classified as public
sector entities under the Banking (Capital) Rules.

As at 30 June 2024, included financial investments at amortised cost of HK$301,997,000 (31 December
2023: HK$301,713,000) which are eligible to be classified as public sector entities under the Banking
(Capital) Rules.
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

22. Investment properties

At 1 January

Additions
Fair value losses

Reclassification from/(to) properties, plant and

equipment, net (Note 23)

At period/year end

88

A 2024 & A 2023 4
6 H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
AT AT T
HK$°000 HK$'000
407,600 559,140
50 -
(9,000) (9,040)
47,900 (142,500)
446,550 407,600
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

23. Properties, plant and equipment

B~ B
B R et
Equipment, (FfEE
BE fixtures Right-of-use et
Premises and fittings assets Total
AETIT  EETT AETIT BETT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
At 1 January 2024 7,859,067 511,017 701,186 9,071,270
Additions 12,486 19,850 81,154 113,490
Disposals/Derecognition (51,337) (98) (81) (51,516)
Revaluation (159,611) - - (159,611)
Depreciation for the period (92,407) (42,234) (120,091) (254,732)
Reclassification to investment
properties, net (Note 22) (47,900) - - (47,900)
Exchange difference (17,995) (5,179) (13,727) (36,901)
Classified as assets held for sale (88,040) - - (88,040)
Net book value at
30 June 2024 7,414,263 483,356 648,441 8,546,060
At 30 June 2024
Cost or valuation 7,414,263 1,246,266 1,261,811 9,922,340
Accumulated depreciation - (762,910) (613,370) (1,376,280)
Net book value at
30 June 2024 7,414,263 483,356 648,441 8,546,060
The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
At 30 June 2024
At cost - 1,246,266 1,261,811 2,508,077
At valuation 7,414,263 - - 7,414,263
7,414,263 1,246,266 1,261,811 9,922,340
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PERAE
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Net book value at
1 January 2023
Additions
Disposals/Derecognition
Revaluation
Depreciation for the year
Reclassification from investment
properties, net (Note 22)
Exchange difference

Net book value at
31 December 2023

At 31 December 2023
Cost or valuation
Accumulated depreciation

Net book value at
31 December 2023

23. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

e~ EE

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:

At 31 December 2023

At cost
At valuation

90

it
B A
Equipment,  fEARE&RE

FE fixtures and  Right-of-use 4EET
Premises fittings assets Total
BT BT AT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
7,901,917 416,866 770,463 9,089,246
54,875 188,333 183,902 427,110
- (12,561) - (12,561)
(47,331) - - (47,331)
(177,760) (77,431) (240,742) (495,933)
142,500 - - 142,500
(15,134) (4,190) (12,437) (31,761)
7,859,067 511,017 701,186 9,071,270
7,859,067 1,258,078 1,261,033 10,378,178
- (747,061) (559,847)  (1,306,908)
7,859,067 511,017 701,186 9,071,270
- 1,258,078 1,261,033 2,519,111
7,859,067 - - 7,859,067
7,859,067 1,258,078 1,261,033 10,378,178
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

24. Intangible assets

The movements in intangible assets are summarised as follows:

At 1 January

Additions

Amortisation for the period/year
Exchange difference

At period/year end

Cost
Accumulated amortisation
Net book value at period/year end
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A 2024 & A 2023 4F
6530 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
BRI AT T
HK$°000 HK$’000
843,464 619,709
143,369 326,695
(56,254) (98,014)
(5,996) (4,926)
924,583 843,464
1,288,183 1,159,431
(363,600) (315,967)
924,583 843,464
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

25. HEE 25. Other assets

72024 £ 2023 £
6 H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
BT ARTIT
HK$°000 HK$’000
Uz lal & Repossessed assets 33,507 53,092
5L Precious metals 398,398 284,266
JEUTHEIE R FE & Accounts receivable and prepayments 4,117,645 2,869,794
4,549,550 3,207,152

TRAE Impairment allowances
- Py - Stage 1 (5,312) (3,795)
- EEE - Stage 2 (28) (34)
- B - Stage 3 (3,616) (3,518)
(8,956) (7,347)
4,540,594 3,199,805
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AR B BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

26. A EE bt AIBZS 26. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Z RS R

72024 £ A 2023 4
6 H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
BT T
HK$°000 HK$’000
L5 Trading
- YNERS B N ES - Short positions in Exchange Fund Bills and Notes
s 6,853,536 5,784,773
2024446 H30H 4 At 30 June 2024, there was no financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or
HHRE BLIA e E g (T loss (31 December 2023: Nil).

AR eRi s fE (2023
F12H31H:fE) -
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

27. Deposits from customers

Demand deposits and current accounts
- corporate
- personal

Savings deposits
- corporate
- personal

Time, call and notice deposits
- corporate
- personal

28. Debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue

Debt securities and certificates of deposit, at

amortised cost
- Certificates of deposit
- Other debt securities
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72024 & 2023 £
6 H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
AT BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
21,150,894 24,790,670
2,568,715 2,646,497
23,719,609 27,437,167
25,244,047 33,771,975
35,269,267 35,571,905
60,513,314 69,343,880
119,664,269 139,414,415
192,890,709 158,194,401
312,554,978 297,608,816
396,787,901 394,389,863
2024 4F #2023 4
6 §30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
BT AT
HK$’000 HK$’000
14,660,300 18,701,698
12,484,385 10,018,137
27,144,685 28,719,835
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- B

- BBEPREE

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

29. Other accounts and provisions

Lease liabilities
Other accounts payable
Provisions
Impairment allowances for loan commitments and
financial guarantees contracts
- Stage 1

- Stage 2
- Stage 3
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A 2024 4E i+ 2023 4
6 H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
BT BT
HK$°000 HK$'000
706,606 737,412
16,676,308 13,730,359
50,122 50,156
100,252 101,996

10 6

3,847 2,976
17,537,145 14,622,905




%) NCB #f 71% 44t

AR B BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

30. BIEFRIE 30. Deferred taxation
BRI SRR EE: Deferred tax is recognised in respect of the temporary differences arising between the tax
HERNE125E T RS 5t bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in this interim financial information
B AR AE R AE in accordance with HKAS 12 “Income Taxes”.
BLEAE A o B 7 R A
IR HE W & 2 B I 2= 3
l(B7=it
EEABENZ IEERIE The major components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recorded in the balance sheet, and
(&E) /aEFEHE the movements during the first half of 2024 and the year ended 31 December 2023 are as
DAR HAT 20244 FE4F Fe follows:
HE2023F12431H (-4
FEZ BT :
20246 H30H
At 30 June 2024
DR
I -
Accelerated YRR TEEER
tax Property Impairment Hth, dEst
depreciation revaluation allowance Other Total
AT AT AT AT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
A 2024 At 1 January
1H1H 2024 74,380 1,045,306 (783,560) (350,918) (14,792)
(E)MEECUL s (Credited)/charged to
3 income statement (6,294) (958) (7,050) 32,210 17,908
f&EH M Charged to other
Hiezs comprehensive
income - (53,750) - 78,899 25,149
DEE $2 72 4H Exchange difference - (3,096) 14,840 2,283 14,027
17 2024 &£ At 30 June
6 530 H 2024 68,086 987,502 (775,770) (237,526) 42,292
202312 H 31 H
At 31 December 2023
InEATES
TR . o
Accelerated PIZEEL TR
tax Property Impairment HAh 4t
depreciation revaluation allowance Other Total
AT AT AT AT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
A 2023 4 At 1 January
1H1H 2023 61,809 1,049,403 (616,431) (458,620) 36,161

&1(&)sczs Charged/(credited) to

B income statement 12,571 12,366 (177,018) (54,118) (206,199)
(E)/fEsc HoAtr (Credited)/charged to
EEUW other
comprehensive
income - (14,027) - 160,530 146,503
VB S0 228 Exchange difference 3 (2,436) 9,889 1,290 8.743
A 2023 4 At 31 December
12H31H 2023 74,380 1,045,306 (783,560) (350,918) (14,792)
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

30. BEMIE (&) 30. Deferred taxation (continued)
&R EERER AR AR Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset on an individual entity basis when there is a
TEE E R AR IE & &R legal right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
> M ARAERRIF B 5] — 3 taxation relates to the same authority. The following amounts, determined after appropriate
BB > RIERHE BIE A offsetting, are shown in the balance sheet:

PEAERR T 7 BLAR AR TH
B TYERE
RBEFENYIR 28 Eat

NSRS -
72024 £ 7 2023 4
6H30H 12431 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
BT AT
HK$’000 HK$°000
IRIERG T Deferred tax assets (504,312) (551,106)
IR TE A (S Deferred tax liabilities 546,604 536,314
42,292 (14,792)
A 2024 4 A 2023 4F
6 H30H 127531 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
BT AT
HK$°000 HK$ 000
IRIERRTE S E (48 12 Deferred tax assets to be recovered after more than
HENERESED) twelve months (569,554) (522,404)
IRAEFITEE S (i 12 Deferred tax liabilities to be settled after more than
@ B 17) twelve months 754,731 776,118
185,177 253,714
202446 H30H - A& As at 30 June 2024, the Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of tax losses
EE R IE R I amounting to HK$2,088,000 (31 December 2023: HK$2,095,000). These tax losses do not
WM E B expire under the current tax legislation.

2,088,000 7T (2023 4 12
H 31 H : #¥ 2,095,000
o) AERRE TR Al
MBSEHE A (EREHAMR -
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31l. HHELE 31. Assets held for sale
fR¥% 2024 /£ 6 H 28 HE According to the Board’s written resolution dated 28 June 2024, the Bank agreed to sell
BEEmAF ARTEE certain premises to Urban Renewal Authority.
HEETFETHEER
5K
FFHEEEWT ¢ Assets held for sale is as follows:
A 2024 & 2023
6 H30H 125 31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
BT BETIT
HK$°000 HK$°000
KE ASSETS
YIZE ~ BSM SR Properties, plant and equipment 88,040 -
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TS RAFIRRRY 2029
FEFHA> 700,000,000
FEITE BB E IR

LT ASRITHY 2019 4 11
H 20 H & 17 ~
700,000,000 2 7T1E %
R FT B R E( E2ER
TohE = )R E F — A&
ARHT 10 FEHAR E (T 2
) (AR RT3 (&
A A 2D -
EEIEILEA 2029 42 11 H 20
HEHE - S B
2024 4£ 11 H 20 H - &
THEESHEMEEH 5
BB 3.80% T E—
Ko Hig o HZEEARATEEE
MEIEE H R RN FE
GEITHER 5 FIER
B (E B0 218 Bh 1
EESEESHEESTE
Sttt > ARSRAT AT A BN
HEf 8 H s R S sl i 2
SR S5 T pl A 28 B ARG
FEAe] B - DA 2 1 {8 {0 [l
FrE (FEESY) 25 -

1£2024 46 H 30 H 1%
AIRITIH 2024 8 H 6 H
77 700,000,000 7T
EEBL G L RTE

(EZEM i E = )ME
BT AREARHY 10 SEHA%(E
= (TEER ) (ZERE
(ERFTEE (CBEA) #RAI)
{6310~ LS EEHS A 2034
£ 8 A 6 HE - B
B H B 2029 4£ 8 H 6
H o (T H 2 Hse M
BH £85 6.00% &
EffE—D -
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

32. Subordinated liabilities

A 2024 4E i+ 2023 4

6 H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December

2024 2023

BT BT

HK$°000 HK$'000

US$700 million fixed rate subordinated notes issued
due 2029 at amortised cost

5,468,237 5,468,028

This represents US$700,000,000 Basel Il compliant 10-year subordinated notes qualifying
as Tier 2 capital of the Bank issued on 20 November 2019 in accordance with the Banking
(Capital) Rules (the “Notes”), which are listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. The Notes
will mature on 20 November 2029 with an optional redemption date falling on 20 November
2024. Interest at 3.80% p.a. is payable semi-annually from the issue date to the optional
redemption date. Thereafter, if the Notes are not redeemed, the interest rate will be reset and
the Notes will bear interest at the prevailing 5-year U.S. Treasury Rate plus 218 basis points.
The Bank may, subject to receiving the prior approval of the HKMA, redeem the Notes at the
option of the Bank in whole but not in part, at par either on the optional redemption date or
for tax or regulatory reasons at any time prior to maturity of the Notes.

Subsequent to the six months ended 30 June 2024, the Bank issued US$700,000,000 Basel
11l compliant 10-year subordinated notes qualifying as Tier 2 capital of the Bank on 6 August
2024 in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules (the “Notes”), which are listed on the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange. The Notes will mature on 6 August 2034 with an optional
redemption date falling on 6 August 2029. Interest at 6.00% p.a. is payable semi-annually
from the issue date to the optional redemption date.
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300,000,000 7Tk AFE
FEP RPN —PEAR
fieas

650,000,000 7Tk Ak
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

33. Share capital

Issued and fully paid:
7,000,000 ordinary shares

34. Additional equity instruments

US$300,000,000 perpetual non-cumulative
subordinated additional tier 1 capital securities

US$650,000,000 perpetual non-cumulative
subordinated additional tier 1 capital securities

100

A 2024 4E i+ 2023 4
6 H30H 12 431 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
AT AT T
HK$°000 HK$'000
3,144,517 3,144,517
2024 & 7> 2023 4
6 H30H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
BT AT
HK$°000 HK$'000
2,344,170 2,344,170
5,077,856 5,077,856
7,422,026 7,422,026
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34. BHINRATER (8

AT 2022 45 4 1 28
H#% 7 %@ @
650,000,000 25T (FkRAH
B 5 7 Bl A 14 5 £ 585
5,077,856,000 7T ) HY7K A
IER RGN — R
5% (THBSNAAR TR ) -
B A A B SN AR TR
2027 4 4 [ 28 H Eflf
FIBRRIE L SAT » SRS R
SN 6.50% « FEHA
FFERIENE - SR
S5 1 A B T A
S FE % B 4
FISh 946 # TRl

Y
ax °©

AT 202343 57 H
# 177 E H OH
300,000,000 7T (kR
B 21T AR E RS
2,344,170,000 7T ) HY7K A
JE R RPN EA
F (TEINEATR ) -
PEok ABANE AR TER
2028 3 H 7 HE{HE2AT
el YT AT - SEE AR
TEFY 7.35% o EEFFARH
FT{ENE al i - SEE AR
LA B IS TR
B B e {75 2 B AR AV A A

BN A TR EE
R

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

34. Additional equity instruments (continued)

On 28 April 2022, the Bank issued perpetual non-cumulative subordinated additional tier 1
capital securities (“additional equity instruments”) with a face value of US$650,000,000
(equivalent to HK$5,077,856,000 net of related issuance costs). The additional equity
instruments are perpetual and bear a 6.50% coupon until the first call date on 28 April 2027.
The coupon will be reset every five years if the additional equity instruments are not
redeemed to a fixed rate equivalent to the then-prevailing five-year US Treasury rate plus a
fixed initial spread.

On 7 March 2023, the Bank issued perpetual non-cumulative subordinated additional tier 1
capital securities (“additional equity instruments”) with a face value of US$300,000,000
(equivalent to HK$2,344,170,000 net of related issuance costs). The additional equity
instruments are perpetual and bear a 7.35% coupon until the first call date on 7 March 2028.
The coupon will be reset every five years if the additional equity instruments are not
redeemed to a fixed rate equivalent to the then-prevailing five-year US Treasury rate plus a
fixed initial spread.
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HEERFFFIRMN—K -
RIRITHERIE L BEINE
A T AR E UM F
SEET o THCHAVFIER
G R - AR - AIR(TIREE
1 E A [0 A R AR SR 53 TR
R EE T —RERAE
Folb o

B4 B RE AR R
SR ST R
SACH » MRSNER TR
BRI TR
Rk R L T
g -

TASE(T FAR 28 FLE A LR
EMHRIREH » AR
FTHEA M EIRESE [ P A R
HEANVESNEARTHE > |
IR EYIEZ R AR A
BRI -

#2024 £ 3 77H>
ARIATEZ T HEIEATE
(F1TH 2023 4 3 H
7 H) 5E 11,025,000
FRIT - (2023 FEAHEAFER
. © 11,025,000 37T)

#2024 E4 528 H 0 A&
SRATIR A HESNEAR T A,
(1T 2022 4 4 A 28
H) =& 21,125,000 5T
(2023 FERILLHEL :
42,250,000 2£7T) -

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

34. Additional equity instruments (continued)

The coupon shall be payable semi-annually. The Bank has the right to cancel coupon
payment (subjected to the requirement as set out in the terms and conditions of the additional
equity instruments) and the coupon cancelled shall not be cumulative. However, the Bank is
stopped from declaring dividend to its ordinary shareholders unless the next scheduled
coupon payment is paid.

The principal of the additional equity instruments will be written down to the amount as
directed or agreed with the HKMA if the HKMA notifies the Bank that the Bank would become
non-viable if there is no written down of the principal.

The Bank has a call option to redeem all the outstanding additional equity instruments from
the fifth year after issue date or any subsequent coupon payment date, but subject to
restriction as set out in the terms and conditions.

The Bank has distributed coupon payment for additional equity instruments (issued on 7
March 2023) of US$11,025,000 on 7 March 2024. (Total coupon payment during the year
2023: US$11,025,000)

Also, the Bank has distributed coupon payment for additional equity instruments (issued on
28 April 2022) of US$21,125,000 on 28 April 2024. (Total coupon payment during the year
2023: US$42,250,000).
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35. BELESHERESR 35. Notes to condensed consolidated cash flow statement
Bt

() &EEEEAIEERASAT

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to operating cash outflow before

KBTS e taxation
IR
FEGEHER PARGEE R
2024 &= 2023 4
6H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended  Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2024 2023
AT BT
HK$°000 HK$'000
il Operating profit 1,848,785 2,338,472
TS R SN Depreciation and amortisation 310,986 293,501
TBAEKE G R Net charge of impairment allowances 1,687,661 1,004,162
LA = SR CFUERUR ] Advances written off net of recoveries
=088 (2,525,058) (821,935)
BEEENESH Interest expense on subordinated liabilities 105,777 105,988
HEaEMNESH Interest expense on lease liabilities 13,802 15,275
JRFIHIHEE 3 EH > Change in balances with banks and other
TERUERTT R Bt financial institutions with original maturity
TR aE R 2 8) over three months (723,396) 469,086
JEFIHIHEE 3 EH > Change in placements with banks and other
TESRAT R At e b financial institutions with original maturity
2 ERRfER > S8 over three months (3,766,351) 1,893,389
AREE( T ARG Change in financial assets at fair value through
ERIERE  EE) profit or loss (1,377,456) (3,783,811)
P14 eR T H 2 8 Change in derivative financial instruments (598,079) (54,090)
SR HARETE > skd) Change in advances and other accounts 9,285,289 4,793,730
BRI E 2 EEE) Change in financial investments (1,826,393) (10,708,740)
Ffth & e S Change in other assets (1,342,758) (1,505,560)
SRAT R Ao S mbiE > Change in deposits and balances from banks
TFR R4t 2 58 and other financial institutions (11,344,493) 2,993,173
AREE(ET ARG Change in financial liabilities at fair value
RG2S through profit or loss 1,068,763 (629,268)
BTk ) Change in deposits from customers 2,398,038 (14,337,454)
ESTERESREX Change in debt securities and certificates of
o5 SEE) deposit in issue (1,575,150) (4,646,787)
HARRIE R Rt 85 Change in other accounts and provisions 2,928,390 (4,489,578)
A - Effect of changes in exchange rates 279,006 678,498
SRR 4 R Operating cash outflow before taxation (5,152,637) (26,391,949)
LG HSRE Cash flows from operating activities included:
A
- BUEFIE - Interest received 11,604,791 10,266,907
- EAFLE - Interest paid (7,966,436) (5,380,531)
- EURREE - Dividend received 976 900
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T EARA R ERT EE Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

(&)
35. HELEEHERESR  35. Notes to condensed consolidated cash flow statement (continued)
Brek (&)
(b) }R&EMEERSEE (b) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
EES
72024 £ 7 2023 4
6 H30H 6 H30H
At 30 June At 30 June
2024 2023
BT AT T
HK$’000 HK$’000
[FE1F IR 4 K R B HA Cash and balances with banks and other
1T 3 {#BNZFR financial institutions with original maturity
FRAT B Ho Al <2 F A within three months
REAEER 42,103,318 29,707,601
JRFEAEAE3{E A N~ Placements with banks and other financial
TESRAT B HoAth < B institutions with original maturity within three
Tt > BRI months 2,511,809 2,511,619
JREHEH A 3 A N2 Treasury bills with original maturity within three
[EE23 months 4,312,915 1,904,074
FEHARAE 3 {EH W Certificates of deposit held with original maturity
TGS within three months 644,199 84,439
49,572,241 34,207,733
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

36. Contingent liabilities and commitments

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant class of contingent
liability and commitment and the aggregate credit risk-weighted amount and is prepared with
reference to the completion instructions for the HKMA return of capital adequacy ratio.

Direct credit substitutes

Transaction-related contingencies

Trade-related contingencies

Asset sales with recourse

Commitments that are unconditionally cancellable
without prior notice

Other commitments with an original maturity of
- up to one year
- over one year

Credit risk-weighted amount

72024 £ A 2023 4

6 H30H 12431 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
BT HAETT
HK$°000 HK$'000
20,106,658 22,417,172
2,607,090 1,910,983
33,124,110 29,152,270
2,850,407 664,860
139,619,114 135,801,299
2,803,646 3,427,209
11,884,474 11,095,086
212,995,499 204,468,879
19,954,014 17,743,711

The credit risk-weighted amount is calculated in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules.
The amount is dependent upon the status of the counterparty and the maturity characteristics

of each type of contract.
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37. BAKIE 37. Capital commitments
REEAR P A P & The Group has the following outstanding capital commitments not provided for in this interim
B 2 EARIE ST financial information:
wWr
R 2024 48 s 2023 47
6 H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
BT AT
HK$°000 HK$°000
B RS AE AR B Authorised and contracted for but not provided for 651,469 612,171
B A{ER LY Authorised but not contracted for 8,402 72,974
659,871 685,145
DA B A RIS R BB 53 By s The above capital commitments mainly relate to commitments to purchase computer
Wi A BERS R KR > DA equipment and software, and to renovate the Group’s premises.
AL EFHEETE
ZHRHE -
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38. ZBHHEXKIE 38. Operating lease commitments
ERHIFEA As lessor
RIEAR RN 2 K EHES The Group has contracted with tenants for the following future minimum lease receivables
4 T ARSI E % under non-cancellable operating leases:
AN RKRARMEE 2 &
{RIEHE
A 2024 48 1 2023
6 H30H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2024 2023
BT AT
HK$°000 HK$'000
T T Land and buildings
- N 1A - Not later than one year 3,631 3,852
-1 E2M - One to two years 1,977 1,939
-2 34 - Two to three years 660 1,389
6,268 7,180
REFEDKLSHER ML The Group leases its investment properties (Note 22) under operating lease arrangements,
&Y (5 22) fHEF with leases typically for a period from one to two years. The terms of the leases generally
B d 1 £2 2 F - fHYY require the tenants to pay security deposits.
(S P s P
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

39. Segmental reporting

(a) By operating segment

The Group divides its business into four major segments, Personal Banking, Corporate
Banking, Treasury and Investment.

Both Personal Banking and Corporate Banking provide general banking services. Personal
Banking serves individual customers while Corporate Banking deals with non-individual
customers. The Treasury segment is responsible for managing the capital, liquidity, and the
interest rate and foreign exchange positions of the Group in addition to proprietary trades.
It provides funds to other business segments and receives funds from deposit taking
activities of Personal Banking and Corporate Banking. These inter-segment funding is
charged according to the internal funds transfer pricing mechanism of the Group. The assets
and liabilities of Treasury have not been adjusted to reflect the effect of inter-segment
borrowing and lending (i.e. the profit and loss information in relation to Treasury is not
comparable to the assets and liabilities information about Treasury).

Investment includes bank premises and equipment used by supporting units. Charges are
paid to this segment from other business segments based on market rates per square foot
for their occupation of the Group’s premises.

“Others” refers to other group operations and mainly comprises of items related to the
Group as a whole and totally independent of the other four business segments.

Revenues and expenses of any business segment mainly include items directly attributable
to the segment. For management overheads, allocations are made on reasonable bases.
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(a) TE2EN® (8D

39. Segmental reporting (continued)

(a) By operating segment (continued)

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

TEASRIT FERT
Personal Corporate s =i Fita=d Hith TNt EhFEsH ey
Banking Banking Treasury  Investment Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
AT AT AT bt AT AT AT AT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
YEERR Half-year ended
202456 H 30 H 30 June 2024
JFRIE (2 /UgA Netinterest (expense)income
- M - external (2,865,993) 3,761,924 3,045,874 - - 3,941,805 - 3,941,805
- P -inter-segment 3,525,403  (2,344,521)  (1,180,882) - - - - -
659,410 1,417,403 1,864,992 - - 3,941,805 - 3,941,805
HRE RS Netfee and commission
(ZHD income/(expense) 436,868 417,468 (33,392) 22 (1,931) 819,035 - 819,035
TGS (5 Net trading gain/(loss)
) 21,240 52,736 126,687 (33,582) - 167,081 - 167,081
DlonfefEss(tst AfBs Netgain on financial
TEmT RIS instruments at fair value
through profit or loss - - 133,770 12,173 - 145,943 - 145,943
HitremigE"F (B5  Net (loss)/gain on other
) s financial assets - (325) 220,609 - 189 220,473 - 220,473
A, Other operating
(Gz) income/(expenses) 173,492 36,302 (209,537) 70,349 163 70,769 (63,298) 7,471
TREURE R Net operating
ZIREBULA/ income/(expense) before
() impairment allowances 1,291,010 1,923,584 2,103,129 48,962 (1,579) 5,365,106 (63,298) 5,301,808
RIEER ), Net (charge)/reversal of
i impairment allowances (49,686)  (1,702,158) 10,585 - 53,598 (1,687,661) - (1,687,661)
FPEBA Net operating income 1,241,324 221,426 2,113,714 48,962 52,019 3,677,445 (63,298) 3,614,147
(e Operating expenses (553,516) (705,382) (265,284) (160,684) (143,794)  (1,828,660) 63,298  (1,765,362)
&EH (BiR) Operating profit/(loss) 687,808 (483,956) 1,848,430 (111,722) (91,775) 1,848,785 - 1,848,785
EYEE A\ ERRE Net loss from fair value
TFRHE adjustments on investment
properties - - - (9,000) - (9,000) - (9,000)
Wi EYEE  235f  Netloss from disposal/
Yoeit e il revaluation of properties,
plant and equipment - - - (23,418) - (23,418) - (23,418)
BARERSF (B5R) Profit/(loss) before taxation 687,808 (483,956) 1,848,430 (144,140) (91,775) 1,816,367 - 1,816,367
202446 5305 At 30 June 2024
i3 Assets
B E Segment assets 50,068,760 238,808,228 247,855,015 11,372,745 662,143 548,766,891 - 548,766,891
i Liabilities
SEELE Segment liabilities 234,101,917 177,068,855 65,835,448 1,621 2,592,760 479,600,601 - 479,600,601
HAELEE T Half-year ended
202446 H 30 H 30 June 2024
HirEe Other information
BEARMS Capital expenditure - - - 175,755 - 175,755 - 175,755
TR R BN Depreciation and
amortisation 36,956 62,363 32,942 160,681 18,044 310,986 - 310,986
Eees o] Amortisation of securities - - 754,207 - - 754,207 - 754,207
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39. Segmental reporting (continued)

(a) By operating segment (continued)

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

{EAST T
Personal Corporate ITEERS & Fph et EStiicise] e
Banking Banking Treasury Investment Others Subtotal  Eliminations  Consolidated
T BMTT BT BT BT OBSPR BEPR BT
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
Half-year ended
30 June 2023
Net interest (expense)/income
- external (1,358,262) 3,358,052 1,791,820 - - 3,791,610 - 3,791,610
- inter-segment 2,066,564  (1,637,282) (429,282) - - - - -
708,302 1,720,770 1,362,538 - - 3,791,610 - 3,791,610
Net fee and commission
income/(expense) 376,224 418,721 (18,253) 19 (2,498) 774,213 - 774,213
Net trading gain/(loss)
19,677 240,386 (123,561) (10,781) (439) 125,282 - 125,282
Net gain on financial
instruments at fair value
through profit or loss - - 170,767 34,037 - 204,804 - 204,804
Net gain on other
financial assets - - 191,653 - - 191,653 - 191,653
Other operating (expenses)/
income (28,948) (56,214) 86,877 68,013 24 69,752 (62,476) 7,276
Net operating income/(expense)
before impairment
allowances 1,075,255 2,323,663 1,670,021 91,288 (2,913) 5,157,314 (62,476) 5,094,838
Net (charge)/reversal of
impairment allowances (211,686) (795,469) 3,899 - (906)  (1,004,162) - (1,004,162)
Net operating income 863,569 1,528,194 1,673,920 91,288 (3,819) 4,153,152 (62,476) 4,090,676
Operating expenses (537,639) (740,431) (189,751) (154,071) (192,788)  (1,814,680) 62,476  (1,752,204)
Operating profit/(loss) 325,930 787,763 1,484,169 (62,783) (196,607) 2,338,472 - 2,338,472
Net loss from fair value
adjustments on investment
properties - - - (590) - (590) - (590)
Net loss from disposal/
revaluation of properties,
plant and equipment - - - (700) - (700) - (700)
Profit/(loss) before taxation 325,930 787,763 1,484,169 (64,073) (196,607) 2,337,182 - 2,337,182
At 30 June 2023
Assets
Segment assets 55,201,681 233,203,121 224,084,757 11,610,773 559,585 524,659,917 - 524,659,917
Liabilities
Segment liabilities 176,362,630 186,510,142 92,653,632 1,887 3,045,358 458,573,649 - 458,573,649
Half-year ended
30 June 2023
Other information
Capital expenditure - - - 86,141 - 86,141 - 86,141
Depreciation and
amortisation 39,296 68,553 20,321 154,064 11,267 293,501 - 293,501
Amortisation of securities - - 478,397 - - 478,397 - 478,397
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39. EHE (8) 39. Segmental reporting (continued)
(b) fEHrIEEIRE Y (b) By geographical area
DU &R AR B M B The following information is presented based on the principal places of operations of the
NGRS R34 subsidiaries, or in the case of the Bank, on the locations of the branches responsible for
I WBARITZE reporting the results or booking the assets:

et RIRIZ AT R

B HEELIRZ D

TR M -
JAPGEHZ 2024 4.6 H 30 H PIFESEEE 2023 4-6 H 30 H
Half-year ended 30 June 2024 Half-year ended 30 June 2023
PR B PEHUR(E EH A

ZIBRBRA ERIRET ZIREEWTA FRAri
Net operating Pyl Net operating vl
income before Profit income before Profit
impairment before impairment before
allowances taxation allowances taxation
BT AT BT AT IT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
Ak Hong Kong 4,074,882 1,575,763 3,780,474 2,104,743
o [ A HE, Mainland of China 1,226,926 240,604 1,314,364 232,439
&t Total 5,301,808 1,816,367 5,094,838 2,337,182
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

39. Segmental reporting (continued)

(b) By geographical area (continued)

Hong Kong
Mainland of China

Total

Hong Kong
Mainland of China

Total

R 20246 H30H

At 30 June 2024

AR BRI
Contingent
WEE HaR JEREEE liabilities
Total Total Non-current and
assets liabilities assets commitments
AT BT BT BETT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
395,043,783 344,232,769 8,493,775 84,405,341
153,723,108 135,367,832 1,546,612 128,590,158
548,766,891 479,600,601 10,040,387 212,995,499

2023 4F12 H 31 H

At 31 December 2023
EARRERIRE
Contingent
HEE Y =Ui= JERENEE liabilities
Total Total Non-current and
assets liabilities assets commitments
AT AT T AHTIT HATIT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
392,864,482 343,319,372 8,611,082 79,978,825
162,284,115 143,838,068 1,764,969 124,490,054
555,148,597 487,157,440 10,376,051 204,468,879
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40. EBEHEE

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

40. Assets pledged as security

As at 30 June 2024, the liabilities of the Group amounting to HK$5,633,769,000 (31 December
2023: HK$3,658,262,000) were secured by assets deposited with central depositories to
facilitate settlement operations. In addition, the liabilities of the Group amounting to HK$
14,047,703,000 (31 December 2023: HK$22,216,954,000) were secured by debt securities
and bills related to sale and repurchase arrangements. The amount of assets pledged by the
Group to secure these liabilites was HK$20,407,661,000 (31 December 2023:
HK$27,657,705,000) mainly included in “Trading assets”, “Financial investments” and “Trade
bills”.
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41. Offsetting financial instruments

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

The following tables present details of the Group’s financial instruments subject to offsetting,

enforceable master netting arrangements and similar agreements.

7202456 530 H

At 30 June 2024
REEafEs FRAREERRERTEHN
BHZEHE NAEGESR iliRzd
SHGRME PIIRISR Related amounts
EEsm Gross ZEeygsg not set off in the balance
B amounts of Net amounts sheet
Gross recognised of financial BEL
amounts of financial assets SR
recognised liabilities set  presented in SRTH Cash
financial off inthe  the balance Financial collateral st
assets _balance sheet sheet instruments received Net amount
T T T AT b AT
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
643,758 - 643,758 (281,626) (246,806) 115,326
1,094,959 (755,990) 338,969 - - 338,969
1,738,717 (755,990) 982,727 (281,626)  (246,806) 454,295
71202446 H30 H
At 30 June 2024
REEQfEs FENEEARRTEH
YO NEEARE iliE=d
SMEEME Ty nogm  Related amounts
RIS F Gross a5y not set off in the balance
& EREEE amounts of Net amounts sheet
Gross recognised of financial B
amounts of financial liabilities HEHES
recognised assets set presented in SRITH Cash
financial offinthe  the balance Financial collateral Pzt
liabilities balance sheet sheet instruments pledged Net amount
AT AT T T AT AT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
493,854 - 493,854 (281,626) (191,622) 20,606
814,486 (755,990) 58,496 - - 58,496
1,308,340 (755,990) 552,350 (281,626)  (191,622) 79,102
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

41. Offsetting financial instruments (continued)

(&)
202312 H 31 H
At 31 December 2023
*ﬁﬁ@é@%\%ﬂ%qﬂﬁﬁﬁz
WHEAERY NEEARE AR 528
g T N e Related amounts
B @AE  mEgy  hotsetolfin the balance
BEEENEEE  Gross amounts Net amounts of sheet
Gross of recognised financial BEEZ
amounts of financial assets R
recognised liabilities set off  presented in SR T E Cash
financial  in the balance the balance Financial collateral pREzic]
assets sheet sheet instruments received  Net amount
AT AT AT AT T AT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HiE Assets
TSR TR Derivative financial
instruments 510,709 - 510,709 (296,242)  (205,188) 9,279
Hi&zE Other assets 2,176,237 (915,793) 1,260,444 - - 1,260,444
2,686,946 (915,793) 1,771,153 (296,242)  (205,188) 1,269,723
202312 H 31 H
At 31 December 2023
*ﬁﬁ@ééﬁ%ﬂ%qﬂﬁﬁﬁz
) MNEEARE THEH 2%
REEGMEET  HIIRIERE Related amounts

R O

BT

not set off in the balance

Rl FE4E%E Net amounts of sheet
Gross amounts financial [wtiiviivd
amounts of of recognised liabilities RS
recognised financial assets  presented in SR TH Cash
financial set off in the the balance Financial collateral Pzl
liabilities  balance sheet sheet instruments pledged  Net amount
AT AT AT AT AT AT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
=t Liabilities
TESMTHE Derivative financial
instruments 932,594 - 932,594 (296,242) (499,650) 136,702
HAr &g Other liabilities 934,545 (915,793) 18,752 - - 18,752
1,867,139 (915,793) 951,346 (296,242) (499,650) 155,454

HAREESTARSIMTE LA
FIERIEIHE A 5 P ERAS T 4AT
i (EE R AR S A R e
TERVEME - IE— ST 2
BB TR PR
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For master netting agreements of OTC derivative and sale and repurchase transactions
entered into by the Group, related amounts with the same counterparty can be offset if an
event of default or other predetermined events occur.
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

42, Significant related party transactions

General information of the parent companies:

The Group’s immediate holding company is Cinda Financial Holdings Co., Limited (“Cinda
Financial Holdings”), the Group’s ultimate holding company is China Cinda Asset
Management Co., Ltd. (“China Cinda”) which is a state-owned financial enterprise
established in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) by the Ministry of Finance (the
“MOF”) and its shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited ("Hong Kong Stock Exchange").

(@) Transactions with the parent companies and the other companies
controlled by the parent companies

The Group’s immediate holding company is Cinda Financial Holdings which is in turn
controlled by China Cinda (HK) Holdings Company Limited (“Cinda Hong Kong”).
China Cinda is the controlling entity of Cinda Hong Kong and its major shareholder and
de facto controller is MOF, which is primarily responsible for state fiscal revenue and
expenditures, and taxation policies.

China Cinda has controlling equity interests in certain other entities in the PRC.
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

42. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(a) Transactions with the parent companies and the other companies

controlled by the parent companies (continued)

The majority of transactions with China Cinda arises from deposits from customers and
disposal of loans and advances. As at 30 June 2024, the related aggregate amount of
the Group from deposits from customers was HK$5,701,001,000 (31 December 2023:
HK$22,455,924,000) and there was no disposal of loans and advances (31 December
2023: Nil). The aggregate amount of expenses of the Group arising from deposits from
customers with China Cinda for the first half of 2024 was HK$222,907,000 (first half of
2023: HK$37,778,000).

The majority of transactions with Cinda Hong Kong arises from deposits from
customers. As at 30 June 2024, the related aggregate amount of the Group was
HK$3,087,163,000 (31 December 2023: HK$1,364,303,000). The aggregate amount
of expenses of the Group arising from these transactions with Cinda Hong Kong for
the first half of 2024 was HK$13,279,000 (first half of 2023: HK$8,000).
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

42. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(a) Transactions with the parent companies and the other companies
controlled by the parent companies (continued)

The majority of transactions with other companies controlled by the parent companies
arises from derivative financial instruments. As at 30 June 2024, the related aggregate
amount of the Group was HK$65,000 (31 December 2023: HK$68,000) for the asset
side and HK$64,529,000 (31 December 2023: HK$43,398,000) for the liability side
respectively. The aggregate amount of income/expenses of the Group arising from
these transactions with other companies controlled by the parent companies for the
first half of 2024 was income HK$3,000 (first half of 2023: expense HK$36,000) for
derivative financial assets and expenses HK$22,152,000 (first half of 2023: income
HK$218,000) for derivative financial liabilities.
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

(a) BRAE RBAH

(a) Transactions with the parent companies and the other companies

FEH Z oMY E
TR % (&)

KER S BARE A FHEH 2
HEMAFENRZREHE
FERNEFFER - 7?
2024 £ 6 A 30 H » AL
T2 L R R SR AR 5 T
Sl 1,462,193,000 ¢
(2023412 A31H -
el 856,172,000 1) K
e 3,111,344,000 ¢
(2023412 A31H -
#si2 5,097,690,000 7T )°
2024 [ PAEEIRRANEE
il 2 F AL 2N B R A
SEF IR T E AR URA
Fe S AR o il Ry s
21,250,000 77 (2023 4£
ofAE - s 4,373,000
TE) i 24,232,000
gt (2023 4F FAPAF
% 26,910,000 77) °

controlled by the parent companies (continued)

The majority of transactions with other companies controlled by the parent companies
arises from advances to customers and deposits from customers. As at 30 June 2024,
the related aggregate amount of the Group was HK$1,462,193,000 (31 December
2023: HK$856,172,000) and HK$3,111,344,000 (31 December 2023:
HK$5,097,690,000) respectively. The aggregate amount of income and expenses of
the Group arising from these transactions with other companies controlled by the
parent companies for the first half of 30 June 2024 was 21,250,000 (first half of 2023:
HK$4,373,000) and HK$24,232,000 (first half of 2023: HK$26,910,000) respectively.
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42. FEEREALR 42 Significant related party transactions (continued)
5 (8)

(a) AR E KBATE (a) Transactions with the parent companies and the other companies
) HAM N B i controlled by the parent companies (continued)

TR % (&)

K E 5y BLRE N B 4256 2 The majority of transactions with other companies controlled by the parent companies
HArAFALZHEB Y arises from property, plant and equipment, other assets and other accounts and
¥ BN RGRA ~ HAME provisions. As at 30 June 2024, the related aggregate amount of the Group was
7 R EAWEEIE R o 1 HK$287,901,000 (31 December 2023: HK$365,447,000) and HK$339,129,000 (31
2024 4£. 6 H 30 H - A% December 2023: HK$364,055,000), of which HK$272,067,000 (31 December 2023:
B R B 2k T 4 2 e SR T HK$308,763,000) represent right-of-use assets and HK$298,767,000 (31 December
287,901,000 77:( 2023 2023: HK$335,711,000) represent lease liabilities arising from lease agreements
12 H 31 H @ H&H# entered into with other companies controlled by the parent companies. The aggregate
365,447,000 JT. ) fe ks amount of net expenses of the Group arising from these transactions with other
339,129,000 T ( 2023 companies controlled by the parent companies for the first half of 2024 was
12 H 31 H K HK$30,571,000 (net expenses for the first half of 2023: HK$26,943,000).

364,055,000 ¢ ) H A&
W% 272,067,000 (2023
12 F 31 H B
308,763,000 jt) Ayf#A
HE'E E kB ¥
298,767,000 j£(2023 4
12 H 31 H & BB
335,711,000 7t ) AyEikt
N EE R AN ]
5T RH B fop i 2 2R AV AE
EE - 2024 4F BEA
ERLREY R ] 2 St 2
R R A A
2 A Y R S R B B
%% 30,571,000 ¢ (2023
FEERAR RSO AR
A 26,943,000 ¢ ) ©

b _EHiHEE 4N - BLE M Save as disclosed above, transactions with other parent companies and the other
INE R RN B e 2 H companies controlled by the parent companies are not considered material.

i SHETTHY ZE 2530 A

EEp N

REEHFIEE G The Group enters into banking transactions with these entities in the normal course of
MR TIRITER business which include loans, investment securities and money market transactions.

oy RS - R
BEREWTHELS -
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42. FEEREALR 42 Significant related party transactions (continued)
g (&)

(b) BEBRTIERE - (TR (b) Transactions with government authorities, agencies, affiliates and other
B - A R At state controlled entities
BAEH E R
5
i EE A B LA B B The Group is subject to the control of the MOF of the PRC Government, which also
O AR SEE B e directly or indirectly controls a significant number of entities through its government
NGNS I e authorities, agencies, affiliates and other state controlled entities. The Group enters into
TReRE: ~ BT A R At banking transactions with government authorities, agencies, affiliates and other state
B 1= E s e controlled entities in the normal course of business at commercial terms.

P R B Ho Al
e - AR
IFRAREABUTF A ~ (R
AR ~ DT B bRl S LA
B P S T
RURTTSRIE S5

BEZSEEELRE These transactions include, but are not limited to, the following:
FRIA R FIETE -

- fEE - R (E R - lending, provision of credits and guarantees, and deposit taking;

PRAIFEZAFRN

- RITHEIZEZFIR - inter-bank balance taking and placing;
GEER

- HE - EBE - g8 - sales, purchase, underwriting and redemption of bonds issued by other state
[ S ) A controlled entities;
HRE ST 2 5

- FEHLSNE - BERCRAH - rendering of foreign exchange, remittance and investment related services;

RRATCE RS
- PRMEES D & - provision of fiduciary activities; and

FEE R - purchase of utilities, transport, telecommunication and postage services.

- WEEAS
B~ (G R EBR

T

%
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(c) TEBHEAR
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

42. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(c) Key management personnel

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for
planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly,
including Directors and other Senior Management. The Group accepts deposits from
and grants loans and credit facilities to key management personnel in the ordinary
course of business. During both the current and prior periods, no material transaction
was conducted with key management personnel of the Bank and its holding
companies, as well as parties related to them.

The compensation of key management personnel is detailed as follows:

FEERE FAELEEE

2024 £ 2023 4
6H530H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2024 2023
AT AT T
HK$°000 HK$'000
Salaries and other short-term employee
benefits 18,492 27,782
Post-employment benefits 543 690
19,035 28,472

(d) Balances with subsidiaries

As at 30 June 2024, the aggregate sums of amounts due from subsidiaries and
amounts due to subsidiaries of the Bank arising from transactions entered into during
the normal course of business at commercial terms are HK$2,443,539,000 (31
December 2023: HK$1,748,907,000) and HK$2,735,166,000 (31 December 2023:
HK$1,818,894,000) respectively.
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43. ER{ERE 43. International claims

PUR 5t Ty 2 0875 il B P The below analysis is prepared with reference to the completion instructions for the HKMA
IRITHMET 2 T FHHE return of international banking statistics. International claims are exposures to counterparties
HE e MRS - BIR on which the ultimate risk lies based on the locations of the counterparties after taking into
fEREFE IR 5 B A it account the transfer of risk, and represent the sum of cross-border claims in all currencies and
B RS 1% LIRS 5 local claims in foreign currencies. For a claim guaranteed by a party situated in a country
F 2 AR bR IER R different from the counterparty, the risk will be transferred to the country of the guarantor. For
S - HAEFIEIEE & a claim on an overseas branch of a bank whose head office is located in another country, the
We 7 VBRI {EME R A > A1 risk will be transferred to the country where its head office is located.

WA - EREZIERA
FTE s B 5 5y 3 AT {E
AIE > AR RS 2
PRANZ PR - 5 (R
RITZ Ao AT > Hom
SRS R IRT AT

Fr{EH, -
R EE A B BT 2 I Bk Claims on individual countries or areas, after risk transfer, amounting to 10% or more of the
Hi# R E s iE i 1% (5 aggregate international claims of the Group are shown as follows:
FPE(ERELE4E 10%B L F2>2
BT
7202446 530 H
At 30 June 2024
FESRTRANGE S
Non-bank private sector
E) S
SRR FeRl
BT Non-bank NG
RT Official financial Non-financial &t
Banks sector institutions private sector Total
BT BT T BETIT BETT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
s Y HE Mainland of China 35,261,687 1,275,666 8,040,581 54,271,050 98,848,984
i Hong Kong 7,981,157 30,614 18,487,730 35,381,037 61,880,538
2023 # 12 H 31 H
At 31 December 2023
JESRITRA AR
Non-bank private sector
FEIRTT B
ERbE JE<Fl
=L Non-bank LIVN: 5
$R1T Official financial  Non-financial 4
Banks sector institutions  private sector Total
AT T T AHTIT AT
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
o [e] AT Mainland of China 29,761,212 726,951 7,902,518 14,449,259 52,839,940
T Hong Kong 6,497,137 15,887 23,667,474 32,190,815 62,371,313
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44, [FEEHEGEIEHIE  44. Compliance with HKAS 34

45,

34 5%
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

45,

The unaudited interim financial information for the first half of 2024 complies with HKAS 34
“Interim Financial Reporting” issued by the HKICPA.

Statutory accounts

The information in this Interim Report is unaudited and does not constitute statutory
accounts. The statutory accounts for the year ended 31 December 2023 have been
delivered to the Registrar of Companies and the HKMA. The former auditor expressed an
unqualified opinion on those statutory accounts in the report dated 21 March 2024.
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&* Quarry Bay, Hong Kong

Independent Review Report

To the Board of Directors of Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Introduction

We have reviewed the interim financial information set out on pages 1 to 124, which comprises the condensed consolidated balance
sheet of Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) as at 30 June 2024 and the
related condensed consolidated income statement, the condensed consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the condensed
consolidated statement changes in equity and condensed consolidated cash flow statement for the six-month period then ended, and
explanatory notes. The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation and presentation of this interim financial information
in accordance with Hong Kong Accounting Standard 34 Interim Financial Reporting (“HKAS 34”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“‘HKICPA”). Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on this interim financial information based
on our review. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Scope of Review

We conducted our review in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Review Engagements 2410, Review of Interim Financial
Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity issued by the HKICPA. A review of interim financial information
consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other
review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that might
be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

Conclusion
Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the interim financial information is not prepared,
in all material respects, in accordance with HKAS 34.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

20 August 2024
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HAth &t Additional Information

1. EEg 1. Board of Directors
2024 8 H20 H » A& As at 20 August 2024, the Board of Directors of the Bank comprises Mr. ZHANG Weidong?*
SRIT BRI A R (Chairman), Mr. YANG Yingxun*, Mr. SUN Jiandong, Mr. CHENG Kin Kong, Mr. LAU Hon
WA (EHE ) ) Chuen*, Mr. LAN Hong Tsung, David*, Ms. CHIU Lai Kuen Susanna* and Mr. LI Shu Pui*.

Skt~ PRI - W
s ~ SRR A B

TBRE AR EREIE I R

B e o

¥ JETES # Non-executive Director

* NIERTESE * Independent Non-executive Director

2. FF& (8RfTE (EE) 2. Compliance with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules
FR0)

RALE T P HAE S ERT The unaudited Interim Report complies with the applicable requirements set out in the Banking
& (BRITEMREI) T ($R1T (Disclosure) Rules under the Banking Ordinance.
3 (B8R BRI 2 ARIEK -
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Additional Information (continued)

3. ETESEZ PSR 3. Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers

VNI et L RANE S
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TrEERIcE

- Vst

- VBERA

- fEEREEE

- ORI

- P
- Bl
- Sy
EIN
- EUREAT RS -
AR SRR
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TEEHEE ] S s

ERE
FEE LIS MR Z 5K

EesiS e

advances.

Loans for use in Hong Kong

Industrial, commercial and
financial
- Property development
- Property investment
- Financial concerns
- Stockbrokers
- Wholesale and retail trade
- Manufacturing
- Transport and transport

equipment

- Recreational activities
- Information technology
- Others

Individuals

- Loans for the purchase of
flats in Home
Ownership Scheme,
Private Sector
Participation Scheme
and Tenants Purchase
Scheme

- Loans for purchase of
other residential
properties

- Credit card advances

- Others

Total loans for use in Hong
Kong
Trade finance

Loans for use outside Hong
Kong

Gross advances to
customers

7202456 5 30 H

The following analysis of the gross advances to customers by industry sector is based on the
categories with reference to the completion instructions for the HKMA return of loans and

At 30 June 2024

— B

LY 5 3 Mgy

ZHEsth RENE =R PRt

F9=y-e it % Covered BRRME BRERE Impairment
Gross by collateral Classified Impairment  allowances-
advances to or other or #WHY  allowances- Stage 1
customers security impaired Overdue Stage 3 and 2
BT AT BT AETT AETT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
16,081,420 41.43% 1,125,973 1,418,524 792,683 84,061
17,373,623 93.55% 997,163 1,225,603 133,057 54,669
17,924,978 6.99% - - - 53,078
403,959 77.711% - - - 72
5,883,010 78.77% 58,961 866,279 1,981 21,554
2,859,383 19.18% - 48,299 - 13,232
5,078,447 17.99% - - - 11,669
2,149,828 97.20% - - - 1,142
823,182 1.85% - - - 4,602
21,609,837 49.94% 847,917 894,865 144,110 96,553
185,755 100.00% 1,737 4,317 - 14
9,726,146 99.83% 22,282 128,685 - 3,541
422 0.00% - - - 247
18,062,515 97.06% 24,127 158,871 1,043 3,887
118,162,505 60.00% 3,078,160 4,745,443 1,072,874 348,321
9,619,027 14.13% 31,365 46,405 10,809 27,542
161,337,009 23.63% 5,096,399 5,325,698 1,502,006 1,063,545
289,118,541 38.18% 8,205,924 10,117,546 2,585,689 1,439,408
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Additional Information (continued)

3. ETESEZPES 3. Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

& (8
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- s Bk

paeitia]

PRHEDEEN
Bl
- Hfll

fEA
- FREE A AR
TN ERER T
SRR E S
HEF 25K

- B
s

- ERFERK

- Hfth
TEB AR SR
R
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Loans for use in Hong Kong

Industrial, commercial and
financial
- Property development
- Property investment
- Financial concerns
- Stockbrokers
- Wholesale and retail trade
- Manufacturing
- Transport and transport

equipment

- Recreational activities
- Information technology
- Others

Individuals

- Loans for the purchase of
flats in Home
Ownership Scheme,
Private Sector
Participation Scheme
and Tenants Purchase
Scheme

- Loans for purchase of
other residential
properties

- Credit card advances

- Others

Total loans for use in Hong
Kong

Trade finance

Loans for use outside Hong
Kong

Gross advances to
customers

202312 H 31 H
At 31 December 2023

BAEE ] B _IE
- ZESE  HENE FE=EY B
&P % Covered BORE DERIER = DERIER =
Gross by collateral Classified Impairment Impairment
advances to or other or A allowances- allowances-
customers security impaired Overdue Stage 3  Stage 1and 2
BT BIETT BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
17,179,011 38.00% 1,109,704 1,109,704 623,558 143,391
16,930,883 93.11% 972,502 974,549 54,646 48,656
23,217,587 7.13% - - - 64,718
170,507 11.51% - - - 93
5,770,986 81.69% 6,873 54,307 5,119 20,348
2,536,681 23.85% - 23,587 - 9,892
3,626,081 25.03% - 781 - 13,544
2,236,035 94.60% - - - 1,218
823,737 1.78% - 25,887 - 5,927
23,563,424 47.66% 32,903 805,399 14,768 177,212
196,591 99.83% - 1,429 - 27
10,049,099 99.81% 2,858 115,388 - 2,848
494 0.00% - - - 177
19,436,459 96.49% 13,977 295,202 2,719 5,806
125,737,575 57.69% 2,138,817 3,406,233 700,810 493,857
8,184,039 23.82% 50,302 82,756 33,645 25,747
164,384,704 23.04% 4,730,431 5,737,686 2,347,290 1,298,406
298,306,318 37.67% 6,919,550 9,226,675 3,081,745 1,818,010
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Hirgrl (&) Additional Information (continued)

4. RErEEERIFE 4. Liquidity coverage ratio and net stable funding ratio
EEEER

2024 &£ 2024 & 2023 4 2023 4
6530H 3H31H 6 H30H 3H31H
Quarter ended Quarter ended Quarter ended Quarter ended

30 June 2024 31 March 2024 30 June 2023 31 March 2023

i B R Average value
HYSEH{E of liquidity

coverage

ratio 214.18% 169.47% 152.07% 155.64%
TRENEE E L RAY The average value of liquidity coverage ratio is calculated based on the arithmetic mean
HEEENZEEN of the liquidity coverage ratio as at the end of each working day in the quarter and the
BB TAF HEEEIF 09 calculation methodology and instructions set out in the HKMA return of liquidity position.
RENEE AR
i F 8 R A BRI B
MR Z &8 Rk

SRS BT A R

RatH

AREERIE Net stable funding ratio
2024 2023
FTARFEEAERILR Quarter end value of net stable funding ratio
- B-FE - First quarter 128.83% 119.36%
- BT - Second quarter 135.64% 119.71%
FFERRVFEEES Quarter end value of net stable funding ratio is calculated based on the calculation
EERERNEHEE methodology and instructions set out in the HKMA return of stable funding position.
BN 2 B RH
RHNIHNE R ITER

H
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Hirgrl (&) Additional Information (continued)

4. REMMESBIEEFC$E 4. Liquidity coverage ratio and net stable funding ratio (continued)
EREHER (8)

TREN T LR RS The liquidity coverage ratio and net stable funding ratio are computed on the consolidated
BEABILRELEE basis which comprises the positions of the Bank and certain subsidiaries specified by the
ERMEE - WIRE HKMA in accordance with the Banking (Liquidity) Rules.

CERATSE Ot ) M
J) BHASRIT R

& BT E 2 E

INEIZHRY o

BRI EN M EE LR The additional information of liquidity coverage ratio and net stable funding ratio
KRB EE SR disclosures are available under section “Regulatory Disclosures” on the Bank’s website at
B AR BRI AT A www.nch.com.hk.

w7 W H
www.ncb.com.hk 1

PEEE R, —EE

5 o

REHEKET THEENA The Group has established intra-group liquidity risk management guideline to manage the
R ENE & e e e liquidity funding among different entities within the Group, and to restrict their reliance of
55 BEHEHEENKNE funding on each other.

BB ZENREE

& MEMHOHEER
B I
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5. FESRITRIPIIIE R IE

Additional Information (continued)

5. Non-bank Mainland exposures

HIERT R G H THIA M
B B AR Z o A7 T 2
REMAMERZSER
R AVE I RV 2
TR e L 3 e 3 1) 2
8o PEEERERT AR T I
HIEFRITR B Z B

The analysis of non-bank Mainland exposures is based on the categories of non-bank
counterparties and the type of direct exposures with reference to the completion instructions
for the HKMA return of Mainland activities, which includes the Mainland exposures extended
by the Bank and its banking subsidiary.

5| Z R ARE o
2202446 530 H
At 30 June 2024
HEAE BEAR
SEFHR FRAH RIMY
HH B AR RS R
ltems in On-balance Off-balance #EE&RIE
the HKMA sheet sheet Total
return exposure exposure exposure
BT BT BETT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
RO ~ BB RY  Central government, central
s - i@ s e’ government-owned entities and their
13 subsidiaries and joint ventures 1 67,659,005 2,282,876 69,941,881
HOFEUR ~ #OTEURFARY  Local governments, local government-
MR - HIFEB AT RAE  owned entities and their subsidiaries
12 and joint ventures 2 45,031,958 13,381,206 58,413,164
g NEEECHAFEE  PRC nationals residing in Mainland or
NEEAT R ~ HFE A other entities incorporated in
HREERE Mainland and their subsidiaries and
joint ventures 3 85,135,173 41,660,272 126,795,445
REFEAE FiltsE—IEF 2B Other entities of central government
TP A ELfil A not reported in item 1 above 4 7,064,562 233,419 7,297,981
NEFELE FEE I8 58 Other entities of local governments
JRF P At R not reported in item 2 above 5 728,471 65,246 793,717
R NE R FESME  PRC nationals residing outside
it agtsRE - EAREAR Mainland or entities incorporated
(B35 outside Mainland where the credit is
granted for use in Mainland 6 19,579,129 1,978,760 21,557,889
Hith 32 5 ¥ F A &EHE  Other counterparties where the
R R ISR T P HE exposures are considered to be
HIE non-bank Mainland exposures 7 3,720,628 243,700 3,964,328
Y=t Total 8 228,918,926 59,845,479 288,764,405
HURE G R HY & SR Total assets after provision 9 561,573,089
BEABENWEFEE On-balance sheet exposures as
(B EYEEEE I percentage of total assets 10 40.76%
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5. JEERITHIANIMESEZ&IE 5. Non-bank Mainland exposures (continued)
(&

Additional Information (continued)

2023412 H 31 H
At 31 December 2023

HEARA HEARA
S FNH FAMN
WEIEH el JE R
ltems in On-balance  Off-balance  4&JEgEE
the HKMA sheet sheet Total
return exposure exposure exposure
BT BT BRETTT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
PO ~ PO ARY Central government, central
s HIfB AT REE government-owned entities and their
13 subsidiaries and joint ventures 1 74,456,082 3278877 77,734,959
HOFEUR ~ #OTEURFARY  Local governments, local government-
et~ BB AT REE owned entities and their subsidiaries
3% and joint ventures 2 49,671,433 12,888,347 62,559,780
N EEEHAFEE  PRC nationals residing in Mainland
NEF AR ~ BB or other entities incorporated in
" NGERE Mainland and their subsidiaries and
joint ventures 3 85,158,131 36,394,686 121,552,817
REFEAE FiltsE—IEF 25 Other entities of central government
I PR HEA A A not reported in item 1 above 4 7,141,305 329500 7,470,805
NEFEIE_FAEE I8 )58 Other entities of local governments
JRF At not reported in item 2 above 5 553 545 54.817 608,362
T ERFEEESNEREEESNE - PRC nationals residing outside
fRtERS » EHNERN Mainland or entities incorporated
(B35 outside Mainland where the credit is
granted for use in Mainland 6 21,863,315 2,276,761 24,140,076
Hth 32 5 ¥ F A &EYE  Other counterparties where the
B B I ESRAT Y PN exposures are considered to be
HKIE non-bank Mainland exposures 7 4,197,920 248,506 4,446,426
5T Total 8 243,041,731 55,471,494 298,513,225
HIRAEH SRV ENSE  Total assets after provision 9 567,570,212
BEABENGEKEYE On-balance sheet exposures as
& ELEEHE st percentage of total assets 10 42.82%
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6. SEH[EE

Additional Information (continued)

6. Business Review

2024 4F BAPEA  RBRECTE R
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HE 2024 5 6 HJE - AR EEHEIAY
B Ry 5,487.67 (87T 0 &
FERCR RS 3,967.88 T
FTEERRER 2,80119 {§
T+ SRR o7 SR SR E B
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PEE ARy 5.08 % ; 7
PR ERERR R 0.62 % ;
HE R (NIM) £ 1.53% -

The first half of 2024 was characterised by a slow global economic recovery, rising
geopolitical risks and increasing competition in the industry. Despite the interest rate cuts
initiated by some central banks, interest rates in major economies remained high, inhibiting
credit growth and putting pressure on the asset quality of the banking sector. The mainland
of China's economic recovery was yet to be further consolidated, with exports improving
but domestic demand to be further boosted, and the real estate market was still weak.
Hong Kong's export performance rebounded significantly, but the change in consumption
patterns of the public brought challenges to local consumption, and the external
environment dampened the desire to invest, while the "withdraw the harsh measures" failed
to reverse the trend of the property market. In the face of the uncertain external market
environment, the Group had steadfastly promoted high quality development and integrated
operation, achieving faster growth in net operating income before impairment allowances
in the first half of the year, further optimising the cost-to-income ratio, achieving significant
milestones in the construction of the new IT system, accelerating the effectiveness of
transformation and development, and increasing the resilience of sustainable
development.

Financial Review

As at the end of June 2024, the Group's total assets amounted to HK$548,767 million;
deposits from customers amounted to HK$396,788 million; gross advances to customers
amounted to HK$289,119 million; and classified or impaired loan ratio was 2.84%.
However, due to the impact of large provisioning expenses and investments in
infrastructure, such as new IT system construction and the outsourced operation bring back
in-house, the Group's operating profit amounted to HK$1,849 million, while profit after tax
was HK$1,699 million. In the face of high market interest rates, high funding costs in the
banking sector and shrinking demand for loans, the Group endeavoured to optimise its
asset and liability structure management, with net interest income amounted to HK$3,942
million, an increase of 3.96% compared with the same period last year; and accelerated
its business restructuring and cross-border specialisation, with net fee and commission
income amounted to HK$819 miillion, an increase of 5.79% compared with the same period
last year. The Group's return on average total equity was 5.08%, return on average total
assets was 0.62%, and net interest margin (NIM) was 1.53%.
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Additional Information (continued)

6. E%MHEE (8) 6. Business Review (continued)
EREEE Business Review
EASRITRE Personal Banking

#E 2024 4 6 IS B ASRAT
AU EE AT 2R
W ARl 12.91 {85T - A%E
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TRl REAHE o

As at the end of June 2024, net operating income before impairment allowances in
Personal Banking amounted to HK$1,291 million. The Group adhered to the " customer-
oriented" principle, building up distinctive competitive advantages around customers,
products and channels, and accelerating its transformation into a wealth advisor. During
the period, the Group proactively seized opportunities in the cross-border market to
achieve faster growth in the cross-border customer base; provided customised products
and services to the local customer base; and expanded the number of high net-worth
customers to enhance the capability of private banking services. In terms of products, we
launched multi-currency "flash" deposit offers to promote online deposit business, focusing
on customer needs. We continued to enrich its wealth management product shelf by
launching a variety of fund and insurance products, and achieved rapid growth in its life
insurance and bond agency business. We accelerated the construction of its NCB Life non-
financial services platform, which continued to see a rapid increase in the number of
merchants on board and the collection of a wide range of cross-border non-financial service
products, forming a "financial + non-financial" specialised service model.

During the period, the Group was awarded the honors of "Outstanding Non-Financial
Services Banking Platform" Award at "01 Gold Medal Awards 2023" organised by Hong
Kong mainstream media, “HKO01”. In addition, the Group was awarded the "Best
Nominating Agency" Award at "Outstanding Wealth Manager Competition 2023" organised
by The Hong Kong Institute of Bankers, with four of our staff receiving gold, silver and
bronze awards respectively.
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Additional Information (continued)

6. Business Review (continued)

Business Review (continued)
Corporate Banking

As at the end of June 2024, net operating income before impairment allowances in
Corporate Banking amounted to HK$1,924 million. During the period, the Group deepened
integrated marketing between the mainland and Hong Kong, made every effort to expand
our target customer base, enriched our diversified and specialised product portfolio, and
enhanced our ability to provide comprehensive services as a financial stewardship. In the
face of shrinking local credit demand, the Group actively expanded its syndicated business
and capitalised on business opportunities to achieve rapid growth in RMB loans. The
Group was actively to serve the national strategyand in five major areas. At the end of
June, the balance of green loans and loans for strategic emerging industries grew
significantly from the end of the previous year; the Group signed a Memorandum of
Understanding with the Hong Kong Quality Assurance Agency (HKQAA) to deepen co-
operation between the two sides in the areas of green financial product innovation,
certification and assistance to the enterprises in green transformation. The Group acted
as an advisor to customers on green transition, and implemented sustainability linked
loans. In terms of inclusive finance, the scale of SME customers continued to expand, and
the market share of "100% Government Guaranteed Loan" increased, winning the "Best
SME’s Partner Award" from the Hong Kong General Chamber of Small and Medium
Business.
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Additional Information (continued)

6. Business Review (continued)

Business Review (continued)
Treasury

The Group promoted the construction of a diversified financial ecosystem, and through
continuous innovation, optimisation and enrichment of the business landscape, the Group
fully explored market demand and business opportunities to achieve bulk customer
acquisition. In the first half of the year, the "investment bank + commeircial bank" ecosystem
continued to expand, with the addition of a number of new investment banking partners and
the diversification of a number of high-quality business opportunities. The two places joined
hands to promote the construction of the "Mainland Small and Medium-sized Banks Cross-
border Business" ecosystem, and successfully organised the "Seminar on China Cinda-NCB
Yangtze River Delta Industry Cross-border Financial Services Co-operation"; a number of
RMB account financing co-operative banks were established in the first half of the year, as
well as the first group large-scale co-operative scene business. The debt capital market
business continued to gain momentum, with the scale of bond issuance growing rapidly
year-on-year in the first half of the year, and a number of landmark bond issuance projects
were completed, of which the relevant US dollar bond projects were named the "Best
Investment Grade Transaction of the Year" by Dealing Matrix International (DMI), the
Chinese offshore bond platform of CSCI Technology Co., Ltd. The Group continued to
strengthen our offshore RMB business and build a competitive cross-border RMB product
portfolio, with the volume of RMB exchange transactions continuing to expand. During the
period, the Group was awarded the “Outstanding Treasury Solution 2024" Award at "Awards
for Excellence in Finance" organised by Ming Pao.
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Hir&w (&) Additional Information (continued)
6. EXMHE (8) 6. Business Review (continued)
EwEEE (8) Business Review (continued)
AR Mainland Business

2024 A NHEEETRERRY In the first half of 2024, the economy of the mainland was undergoing a period of recovery
WRIGFIEERERA » Foth s U i o and restructuring, real estate risks had yet to be cleared, and the banking sector was affected
5 SRTEZTIEEERNE by the relatively loose monetary policy, with interest rate spreads continuing to decline. In
PR BAFE NMT | the face of the severe external environment, NCB China responded to the multiple
SRR RSN R FE R PR DA challenges with restructuring and development, further optimising its customer and revenue
[ Gl e s gt A e e structures in the first half of the year, significantly increasing the scale of loans related to
B GER - A GETEE— B technology and green finance, enhancing the quality and efficiency of its customer marketing
1k > BHY 4t - sk eRtER & with the help of digital finance, and making new progress in intensifying its operations.
FORBEEE N & S REh During the period, the Group was awarded the title of "2023 Industry Leader" issued by 2023
X PPN E R BEL e (7th) Boao Enterprise Forum.
HUerte - B - S5fE 2023
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Hir&w (&) Additional Information (continued)
6. EXMHE (8) 6. Business Review (continued)

EwsEEE (8) Business Review (continued)

EEE Risk Management

7B (B o v o e R S The Group continued to promote the formation of a comprehensive risk management system,
PHES S 0 SeE m fn e EH A improve the risk management framework, implement risk management principles, cultivate a
T HEEGEHEER > B2E good risk culture and safeguard the bottom line of bank risks. In respect of credit risk, the
BAFEFE AL » S ESRTTE R Group accelerated the handling of inventory risk and reduced high-risk assets, and prevented
4R - (S BBRTE > I incremental risk by conducting pre-loan review and post-loan monitoring. In terms of
BERBEE  BEsEEE operational risk and compliance, the Group organised regular training to strengthen the risk
B MEFETRENERE compliance awareness of the staff; strengthened anti-money laundering and counter-terrorism
e [yt JE s o iR fund raising management; and stepped up efforts to anti-deception activities, which resulted
KEFRTTHE - E AR RS in receiving the "Anti-Scam Advancement Award" from Hong Kong Police Force.
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Additional Information (continued)

6. E%MHEE (8) 6. Business Review (continued)
2¥%EE (8) Business Review (continued)
FiREY Outlook
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Looking ahead to the second half of the year, the market expects the U.S. Federal Reserve
to enter a cycle of interest rate cuts, but the path of the cuts is not yet clear. The pace of global
economic expansion is expected to be slower due to factors such as rising geopolitical risks,
inconsistent global interest rate policies, and slowing global demand. Fiscal policy in the
mainland of China is expected to be strengthened in the second half of the year, which may
provide effective support for investment and domestic demand. Coupled with a prudent
monetary policy, the economy is expected to maintain a certain growth rate.

The high interest rates in Hong Kong may continue for some time, which on the one hand will
bring some support to the interest rate spreads of the banking industry, but at the same time
will continue to dampen customer demand for loans. In the second half of the year, in the face
of a more challenging market environment and more intense competition in the industry, the
Group will continue to adhere to its differentiated positioning to strengthen and optimise its
business, and achieve organic development; make every effort to push forward the resolution
of risks in its inventory and consolidate the foundation for high-quality development, and strive
to achieve greater results in the optimisation of its business structure, the creation of special
features and the intensification of its business operations.
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sk Appendix
RERFTZ BT Subsidiaries of the Bank
RERTTHI B A T E BS540  The particulars of our subsidiaries are as follows:
T
R =
g I8 HEA  ERTRA s TERE
TR Place and date of incorporation/ Registered capital/ Interest Principal
Name operation issued share capital held activities
LRI T (hED AIRAE g FEfEA 100% AT
2007 f£ 12 H 14 H A 9,500,000,000 jT
Nanyang Commercial Bank The People’s Republic of China Registered capital Banking
(China), Limited 14 December 2007 RMB9,500,000,000 business
FEREIRTEARAE s igilid 100% SEtiR%
1976 210 H 22 { 7&#% 3,000,000 7T
Nanyang Commercial Bank Hong Kong Ordinary shares Trustee
Trustee Limited 22 October 1976 HK$3,000,000 services
ER A E AR AT i A 100% ita—qpeiil
1984 425 A 25 H 7% 3,050,000 ¢
Kwong Li Nam Investment Hong Kong Ordinary shares Investment
Agency Limited 25 May 1984 HK$3,050,000 agency
FEEREIRTT (RELAN) ARAE| &6 igilid 100% AHEA RS
1980 48 A 22 H & 50,000 JT
Nanyang Commercial Bank Hong Kong Ordinary shares Nominee
(Nominees) Limited 22 August 1980 HK$50,000 services
FAME S AR AE i Eepiilig 100% bR atas &
2004 £9 H 13 7 22,000,000 ¢ B
NCB Wealth Management Hong Kong Ordinary shares Insurance
Advisor Limited 9 13 September 2004 HK$22,000,000 Broker &

Consultancy
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Definitions

In this Interim Report, unless the context otherwise requires, the following terms shall have the meanings set out below:

Terms Meanings

“Board” or “Board of Directors” the Board of Directors of the Bank

“CET1” Common Equity Tier 1

“China Cinda” China Cinda Asset Management Co., Ltd. ,a wholly state-owned financial
enterprise established in the PRC

“Cinda Hong Kong” China Cinda (HK) Holdings Company Limited

“Cinda Financial Holdings” Cinda Financial Holdings Co., Limited

“CVA” Credit Valuation Adjustment

“DVA” Debit Valuation Adjustment

“HKAS(s)” Hong Kong Accounting Standard(s)

“HKFRS(s)” Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard(s)

“HKICPA” Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

“HKMA” Hong Kong Monetary Authority

“Hong Kong” Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

“Hong Kong Stock Exchange” The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

“Mainland” or “Mainland of China” the mainland of the PRC

“MOF” the Ministry of Finance of the PRC

“NCB (China)” Nanyang Commercial Bank (China), Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of the PRC and a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bank

“‘oTC” Over-the-counter

“PRC” the People’s Republic of China
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Definitions (continued)

Terms Meanings

“RMB” or “Renminbi” Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC

“STC” Standardised (Credit Risk)

“STM” Standardised (Market Risk)

“STO” Standardised (Operational Risk)

“the Bank” or “NCB” Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of Hong

Kong and a wholly-owned subsidiary of Cinda Financial Holdings

“the Group” the Bank and its subsidiaries collectively referred as the Group
“us” the United States of America
“VAR” Value at Risk
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